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SALFM FRODE INVESTMENT'S LIMITED

NOTICE OF MEETING
l!( ) | loE is hereby given lhat the Annual General Meeting of the lv4embers of SALE M ERoDE INVESTMENTS LtM tTED, wilt be held
,rl llrr:flcgisteredOfficeof theCornpanyatl4,N4otilal NehruRoad,KolkataTOAazg on Friday,the2Tth August,2010at10.30
,r.ur to tTansact the followinq business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS ;

1 Toreceive,considerandadopttheAuditedAccountsfortheyearended3lstMarch,20lOandtheReportsol theDirectors
and Auditors thereon.

2 To declare a dividend on Equity Shares of the Company
3 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs P Kanoria who retires by rotation under Article 101 of the Company,s Articles of

Association and offers herself for reappointnrner.
4 To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusron ot next Annual

General Meeting and to fix their remUneration
5 SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit lo pass with or without modification(s) the following Resolution as an ORDINARy
RESOLUTION

"RESOLVEDTHAT Mrs Prerna Goenka and Mr V N Purohit Directors of the Company who holds office upto the date of
this Annual General Meeting under Article gl of the Cornpany's Articles of Association, be and are hereby appointed as
a Director of the Company liable to rertre by rol.rtion ,'

6 SPECIALBUSINESS

lncrease in sitting fees to Non-Executive I.Jifector:; of the Company
To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or wrtlroLrt rrroclifications(s)the following Resoution as a SpECIAL RESOLUTION
" RESOLVED THAT in accordancc with applrcablr: provisions of the Comnpanies Act, 1956 and Articles of Association
of the Company approval of thc Company bc anrl i:; lrr:reby accorded to increase the sitting fees payable to the Directors
of the Companyfor attending thc ntectings ot tlrt: Iio:rrrl frorn the existinq fee of Rs. ZO0/- to ns. SbOl- per meeting with
immediate effect."

Registered Office :

14, Motilal Nehru Road,
Kolkata 700 029
Date: 16th July,201O

By order of the Board
For Salem Erode lnvestments Ltd.

MRS PADMA KANORIA
Director

NOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTINI) ANt] V()1.[ lli r:NI ITLED IO APPOINTA PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE TNSTEAD
OF HIMSELF/HERSELF WHEITEAS I.HE I,IiOXY Nt:II,I NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER To
BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE UEPOSITED Wll.ll I lll: ooMPANY 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

2) The Register of the Members oI tltt: Corrrpany will bC closed from 6th August, 2010 to 27th August, 2O1O ( both days
inclusive. )

3) The dividend, as recotntncndcd by tlrc llo:rrd, il p:r;scd at the meeting, will be paid on or after 1gth September,2010.
4) Members are hereby infortned tlrat L)ividr:rrti:; wlrit;lr rcnrain unclaimed / unencashed over a period of 7 years have to

be transferred by the Company to The lnvr:slor:; IrrlLrr:;rlion & Protection Fund, constituted bythe CentralGovernment under
Secs. 205(4) & 205(C) of the Corlpanjes Ar;1, 195i1

Expfanatory statmoent pursuant to Section 173(21 ot the companies Act, 1956
Resolution No. 5. ,.7
MrsPrernaGoenkaandMrVNPurohitwercco-optedasarnAdditional DirectoroftheCompanyon3othAprll,Z0l0, Mrtprorna
GoenkaandMrVNPurohitholdsofficeuptotiredateof thisArrnual General MeetingoftheCompany. lfrsGompnnyhAlrtoOived
notice under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposrng carrdidature of Mrs Prerna Goenka and Mf V N PUfOhlt torttre
office of the Director and tlrey are eligible for rc - appoinlrrrerrl Ht:nce, your approval is sought to th6 pfop9t{d.8{lOlgtlOn, your
Board recomends the resolution. .:..:

Except Mrs Prerna Goenka and Mr V N Purohit thenrself, being the appointees, no othor Dlrsotor lf
Ilem No.6.

currently the Directors of the company are paid Rs. 2oof as sitting fees for ottondlng fio
time devoted by the directors for the meetjngs your Board rs of the oplnlon that tho tltlfnfl fr
- to Rs. 500/- for attending meetings of the Board . your Directors rocommond pnrtlnii:6
None of the Executive Directors of the company are interestod or concordod tn lffiltn

Flogolution

ln vl6w of the
from R6. 200/
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SAL EN4 ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

t)II{LCTORS'REPORT

I lr() Dircctors of your company are pleased to llresetrt Annual Report of the company with the Accounts for the year

crrricd 31st March, 2010.

Accounts

I lrc result of the year's working is as follows

Profit / (Loss) before Taxation

Provision for Taxation

Current

Deferred

Profit / (Loss) after Taxation

lncome Tax if earlier Years

Out of this, aPProPrlatlons are :

Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

ProPosed Dividend

CorPorate Tax on Dividend

Balance brought forward

Balance Carried forward to the Balance Sheet

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

RuPees

3,639,765

(750,000)

(155,527 )

2,734,238

43,653

2.777,891

(300,000)

(600,000)

(395,86s)

(67,277)

1 ,414,7 49

13,487,416

14,902,165

are to be confirmed as directors

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors recommend a dividend of Rs 3/- per share on Equity shares of Rs 10f of the company

DIRECTORATE:

Mrs p Kanoria retire by rotation uncler Arlicle 101 of the company's Articles of Association and has offered herself

for re-apPointment.

MrsPGoenkaandMrVNPurohit,whowereappointedasAdditionaldirectors,
into the Annual General Meeting

SUBSIDIARYCOMPAN\ .

IncompliancewiththerequirementsofSection2l2oftheCompaniesAct,lg56theDirectors'Reportandthe
Balance sheet as at 31st March, 201 0 of the ,utr.iJuiy ui.. M/s osco Tea Ltd. ' and the relative Profit & Loss Account

for the year ended 31st Marclr, 2010 together with the statements and Auditors'Report required in pursuance of

that Section are annexed to the Company's Account

coNSERVAT|oNoFENERGY,TECHNoLoGYABSoRPT|oNANDFoREIGNEXCHANGEEARNINGSANDoUTGo:

Therehasbeennoforeigrtexchangeearnlngsandoutgo.TheotherprovisionsofSection2lT(iXe)ofThe
Companies Act, 195tj ..uuo-*i,r, the CJmpanies (Disclosure-of Particulars) in the Report of Board of Directors Rules'

19BB are not applicable to the Company'



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Dl RECTORS' REPORT ( Contct )

PARTICUL.ARS OF EM PLOYEES :

None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration aggregating to Rs.2,00,000/- per month
or more and hence the particulars under Section 217(2A) of the Companies (Particulais of Employees) Rules, l g6g
have not been given.

AUDITORS:

M/s. D K Chhajer & Co., Chartered Accountants,
appointment.

retires from office and being etigible offer themselves for re-

DEMATERIALISATION OF SH,ARES :

Your Company has entered into an arrangement with central Depository services (lndia) Ltd. (cDSL) for
dematerialisation of Company's Shares in accordance with the provisions of Depositories Act 1996, which is now
fully operational and the lSlN no is INE B94E01010.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEM ENT :

Your Directors hereby confirm and declare that .

1) in preparation of Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2010 the applicable accounting standards
has been followed.

2) they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made luctgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of state of affairs of ihe Company
at the end of financial year i.e., 3i st March, 2010 and of the profit of the Company for that period.

3) they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
withtheprovisionsof CompaniesAct, lg56forsafeguardingtheassetsof theCom-panyandforpreventing
and detecting the fraud and other irregularities

4) they had prepared the accounts for the year ended 31st lr/arch,2010 as going concern basis.

COMPLIANCE GERTIFICATE :

Pursuant to section 3B3A of the Companies Act,1956, a certificate from M/s. H.M. Choraria & Company, company
Secretary in whole time practice, as to whether the company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act,'1956 and the amendments, modificationi, enactments, circulations, notices there has been
attached.

Registered Office :

Kolkata 700 029
Date: 16th July,2010

For and on betralf of the Board of Directors.
14, Motilal Nehru Road,
MRS. PADMAKANORIA

Director



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

COM PLIANC E C E RTIFICATE

It M CHORARIA& CO
l 'r; rr;lr:;rnq Company Secretaries,
l,l/;',old China Bazar Street,
liolk;rl;r 700 001.

Registration No of the Company 21-L 31200 WB 1931 PLC 0071'1 6

Norninal Capital - Rs 40,00,000/-

I her Members
Salem Erode Investments Ltd.
14, Motilal Neheru Road,
Kolkata 700 029.

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Salern Erode Investments Ltd as required to be

rnaintained under the Com"panies Act, 1956, and rules made thereuncjer antj also the provisions contained in the

MemorandumandArticlesofAssociationof theCompanyforthe financialyearerrdedon3lstMarch,20l0(financial
year). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and

explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers anrl age:nts, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid

financial year:

1. The company has kept and maintained all registers as statcd in Annexure "A" to this certificate, as per the

orovisions of the Act ancl the rules made thereunder and all cntries therein have been duly recorded'

2. The company nas duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B'to this certificate with the Registrar

of Companies, Regional Director, Central government, Company Law Board or other authorities within the

time prescribed under the Act and the rulcs made thcreuncier

3. The company being a limitr:cJ company has more tlran the minimum prescribed paid-up capital of Rs' 5 Lacs

4. The Board of Directors duty met f ive tirnes resgtectivcly on 29th April 2009, 15th July 2009,31st July 2009'

23rd October 200g and 2gth January 20'10 in iespect of which rneetings proper notice were given and the

proceedings were properly recorded and tlrc rcsolutions parssed there at were duly recorded in Minutes Book

maintained for the Purpose.

5. The company has closcd its Register ol Memtrers from 7th August, 2009 to 28th August, 2009 (both days

inclusive) during the finerncial ycar and nec(rssary compliance of section 154 of the act has been made'

6. The Annual general mcctirrg for thc financial ycar ended on 31st March 2009 was held on 28th August 2009

after givang due notice to thc nrembers of the ion]pnny and the resolutions passed thereat were duly recorded

in Minutes Book maintained tor tltt: purllose'

7. No extra ordinary general rneeting was helcl during the financial year.

B. The company has not advanced any loans to its directors or persons or firms or companies referred to under

section 295 of the Act.

Tne company has entered into contracts falling within the purview of section 297 of the Act and complied

with section 297 & 301 of the Conlpanies Act, 1956

The company has made necessary entries in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act'

As there were no instances falling within the preview of section 31 4 of the Act' the company has not obtained

any approvals from the Board of directors, members or central Governent

The company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.

The Company has:

(a) delivered all the certificates on lodgement for transfer / transmission thereof or any other purpose

in accordance with the provisions of the act

deposited on 28.08.2009 with HDFC Bank Dividend amount in a separate Bank Account against

dividend declared during the financial year.

10

11
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SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

_ For H.M.CHORARIA&CO.
Practising Company Secrerarres

( H.M. Choraria )
Proprietor

c.P. N. 1499

(c, posted on 12.0g 200g clividend warrants to all members o{durinq the financial yt--ar tv drr Irrerlloers ol the company against (Jrvrrlr,rrrl,lr,, rrr,,l
(d) no amoLirrt lying rn Urr-paid Divrdend Account, application rnoney due for refund, matur.(l rrr,1r.,,1lmatured debentures and interest accrued thereon *f_'ti.n inu" remaind unclaimed or ur)l);l(l l,,r I

pe'od of seven years to be transferred to ,,rnvestor,, iir.u,,on & protection Fund,,(e) duly complied with the requirements of section 217 ofthe Act.The Board of Directors of the company is du jiarternate direcror ano oi|.ecto|. ,;fi ;,;; ;::fi:l::"fl#;;#lj::I"nt of direcror, additionar dire,;rrrr
The Company has appointed Managing Director during the financialof theAct. v"'v v"vv(vr uuritrg Ine ttnancial year in compliance with the provisirr:;
The company has not appointed any sore se'ing agents during the financiar yearThe company *tt 

":t^i:i:ired to.obtain any approvar of the centrai,Government, company Law B.:irri,ffii"rtt1-?:""i*,X:n"itt;"'""ol -'t'"r-' Suthorities pr"r"riJu-i ,ider the various provisions or rhr_, Ar:l

;x"r1ff:[:',T";3 i:i:::',nlil:"ff:J::[?:lils,./ companies to the Board or Direcrors pursua,r,.
The company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securitres during the financiar year.The company has not bought back any shares, debentures or other securities during the financrar ycrrrThere was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financiar year
lffl". ::T ffi f HH:,';::il; ?5;[,:H#y# ;:5;t #j*u, 

n." the ris hts to dividend, riq h r s

pl[#y:JJ,:;'d;tJi;ffit/"H:[?j, 
il]"dnpo.,,. 

incrudins any unsecured roans failins within rrr.
The borrowings of the company as at the end of the year is within the borrowing rimits of the companyThe company has made loans and investments., or given guarantees or provided securities to other bodics;i?,:Ji:i;*,:Tpliance with the p'.oui,ronu oiir'u n"t "";;;;;;J l"""rr"r, entries in the register keor

.fiiilltHi:L::J:il:':i"[",jH:ilJ:;;jffi il:T::1"ffi,.-jlJil;".,to situation or rhe company,s

Jl);ffil:'1L?':],::iil:;::fl the pr.visions or the Memorandum with respect ro rhe objects or the company
Thc cornllany hits not :rltercd the ltrovisions of tho Memoranclum with restho ycar under scrtrtiny. 'vrur rrur arloum wlth respect to name of the company during
Thc contpany h:rs noI allcrcd thc provisions of thedurinq the vnorun.r"r'.crutiny. I Memorandum with respect to share capitalof the companv
The conrpany l)as not artcrecr its Articres of Association during the financial year.We have been informed by the management tha

ff r:::::T.;;::x#ffiiltn:,:H'];J[:iil jjl'fl :+J,'jil""?:?]J:,ffi *fi;::H,::::
The company has not received any money as security from its emproyees during the financiar year.The company has not deducted any contribution towards provident Funcl during the financial vear.
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Place: Kolkata
Date: 16thJuly,2010
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Date of Filling & whether

filed within Prescribed
time Yes / No.

lf delay in filing whether

requisite additional fees
oaid Yes / No

sl.
N<r

Form No I

llt:tttr rt

l'ilt:d u/s For

Yes
I lJirlirrtt;tt Slttlct 220 31.03.2009 24.10.2009 No

No'/ Compltancr:
Ccrtilicate 3B3A 1 5.07 2009 no rnoq Yes

No
:J Annual Return 161 28.08.2009 24.10.2Q09 Yes

No
Form 18 146 29.04.2009

^ 01.09.2009 No Yes
Form 32 303(2 ) 31.07.2009

303(2 ) 28.08 2009 02.11.2009 No Yes
ti Form 32

31.08.2009 01.09.2009 Yer No

Yes
7 horm zJ 192

B FOrm lc\, IIJY 31.07.2009 03.11.2009 No

Other Registers

1 Register of Directors' attendance

2. Register of Shareholders' attendance

3 Register of Trans{ers

Rr:gisters as maintained by the Company

StatutorY Registers

I

3

5

6

7

Place:Kolkata
Date : 16th JulY, 20'10

Register of Members u/s 150

Minutes Book of Meettngs'

Register of Directors, Managing

Dirlctors, Manager and Secretary uls 303

Register of Returns u/s 163

Books of Accounts u/s 209

Register of Directors' Shareholdings u/s 307

Register of lnvestments or Loans u/s 372A

SALEM EROtJt- INVF'S.I MfrN'l'S l'lMlTf::t)

For H.M'CHORARIA&CO'
P ractisi ng ComPanY Secretaries

( H.M. Choraria )
ProPnetor

c.P-N.1499

ANNEXURE.A

ANNEXUREB

Forrns and Rr:turns as lilo(l lry c.mpatry witlr Rt)gistrar ol companies' Regional Director' central Government

or othr:r authoritrc-.; tturttti; thc lirtancial yeirr errding 31st March' 2009'
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SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIM ITED

AUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHEMEMBERSOF
SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LTD

we have audited the attached Balance Sheet of salem Erode Investments Ltd as at 31st March 2010, the relatt:d
Profit and Loss Account and the cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date. These financrat statements
are the responsibility of the company's Management. our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financierl
statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining in the test basis evidence supportrng the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles usecJ and
significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentatron.
we believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor,s Report)
(Amendcd Report) order, 2c04 issued by the Central Governmerrt of India in [erms of sub-section (4A) of section
227 ol the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexr:re a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred lo abovr:, we reoort that.
1' We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and bellef were

necessary for the purpose of our Auclit.
a The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account anrJ Cirslr Flow Statement dealt with by this report are rn

agreement with the books of accoLrr.rts.

Proper books of accounts as required lly law lr:rvt: bccn kcpt by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of such booxs.

4. In our opinion the Balancc Sltr:cl, Profit :rrrcl Loss account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
accounting slandards, rr:ferrerl (o in sLrb sr-'t:liorr (3C) of section 211 of \he Companies Act, 1956;

5 On the basis of the infornlaticttt ;rv:tilitlrlr: wrllr thc Company anci written representations received from the
directors and takott ort rerxrrrl lry llrC IlOlrrri Of Dirr:ctclrs, we report that none of the director is disqualified
as on 31st Mart;lr 2010 ltotrt br-'inr; rrlrPoirrlrrl ;rs rlircctor in terms of section 2741j) (g) of the Companies
Act. 1956. and

6. In our opinion attrt [o thc lrc:;t r.rf oLrr inlormation ancl accortling to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read toclctltcr willr Ihc olllor notcs thereon give the information required by the Companies Act,
1956 in thc nrannt-'r so rt-'rlrtirt:cl ;rnr1 ,qive a truc and fair view in conformity with the account1ng principles
generally accepted in lndia.

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 3.lst March, 20i0
in the case of the Profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
in the case of the Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

FoTDKGHHAJER&Co
Chartered Accountants

(FRN 304138E)
(Niraj K. Jhunjhunwala)

Partner
Mem.No.F057170

ii)

iii)

Kolkata
Dated: 16th July, 2010

OF,: r..*,.-. --"-,1rtr*rLi'! i.J-rl f ,.,

ffi



sAt-EM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

1 (a) The Company has maintained ltroper rr:cords to show full particulars inclurJing quantilirtrv(-'drllail:;
and situations of its fixed assets

The fixed assets are physically verif ied by the management at the errd of the year, which in our opit)iorl
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. As inlormed
no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company has not drsposed off any part of flxed assets during the year.

The stock of securities in physical mode has been physically verified during the year. Securities rrr

Dematerilsation form lrave been confirmed by the statement received from Depository.

In our opinion and according to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, the procedure of physical
verification of inventories followcd by tlre management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the Company and the natLlre of its business.

The Company is nraintainirrr; Jrrc.rper rt:cords of inventory and no discrepancles were noticed on
physical verif icatron.

T-he Cornpany lr:r:; r;rantr:tl unsccurcd loan to one company covered in the register maintained under
scction 30 1 ol tlrc Conrprrnics Act, 1(){i0. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs.
2,25,00,0(X)/- irrrtl ttrr: yurrr-i:nrl lrirlirnr;c of loans given to such party was 1,50,00,000/-.

Irr our opirrit.rn, ratcs of rrrtcrcst irrrrl otlrur terms and conditions of unsecured loan granted to company
listcd in tl're rcg;istcr maintairrr:d urrder Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are prima-facie not
prcjudicial lo the inlorest of the Company.

(c) The conrpany had regularly been receiving principal amount and interest.

(d) The Conrpany has not taken unsecured loans from one company covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, clause (b), (c) & (d) are not applicable.

There are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of business for the purchase and sales of shares and debentures and other securities.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the
transaction that need to be entered into the reoister in pursuance of section 301 of the Comoanies
Act,1956 have been entered

In our opinion and as per our information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act,1956 have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing
market orices at the relevant tirne.

As informed the Company is a non-banking financial company and has not accepted any deposit from the
public within the meaning of section 5BA, 5BAA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the rules framed there under are not aoolicable to the companv.

(b)

(c)

2. (a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(b)

/GERTIFIED TRUE COPY



SALEM ERODE INVESTM ENTS LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDtTOR,S REPORT (Contd. )

the company has an rnFernal audit systenrcohmensurate with rhe .i;;;;;trr,, ,,r ,r.,

B The CompanY ni:^i"] carried out any manutacturing or trad

ffii:i?JJi"?:,',','J ;"."."i:;;li; :H"#.*:jij?::#ti'E:tffis;i'ti.'i?{T,,ll,#,li,llapplicable to the company ' r'urr5 ut raralvttt) of companies (Auditor's Report), 2003 are 
''l9. (a) According,to. the information and exptanations given to cundisputed statutory oues, in.iroin;i;;#;i"'"r::il,.:: l._ ll^" ::loany is resurar in depositincydues appricabr" to it *rtn in;,;;iJ:,'ff liX;i!."5j,,'iJ ,[""];1t"-, 

;"':';',;u other siarutoril

(b) A,ccording to the information and e;of incomJ i;rl;;;,"'i"1'1";:ii:S"nations siven to us, no undisputed amount payabre rn rcsf)(_,(._rrrom the ,,?J',il"";[:Jil"T:]l;:Jl#:ni?j;niF: ,0 ror ao";;;;;;; than six n,on,,:;

Name

of the Statute
Nature of

dues
Amount

(Rs.)
Period to

which amount
relates

Forum where
Dispute is
Pending

Incomel
TaxAc

Income Tax 69,230/_ 1980-8.1, 1990_9
1991-92,1992_93

Commissioner
(Appeals)

In our opinion,
b us ines s.

10

(c) 
li:"J;'::'J:,'HJ:':ffi:[: i:ffJi":.;$.":l::""1",:;JHT,J.." no dues or income tax, wea,th

Thc Company cJoas nol l)Avo a.,, .^^,,'_..r^r - , ,

year coverccr ou o,,. nr;i:on:il fi:'fi|ffi:l::."' nor rras it incurred
rlv precedins tffi;";;#rl cash losses during the financial

The Comparry ll;ts n()t borrrrurnrt
holders 

"io"i ti",,,;;ff i#;j,,lTJ;;,L,rronr banks or rinanciar insrjtutions. There are no debentureorder 2003 .rre nor al,lrrilauL'to'ir;;;;;r:;; 1;rovtsions of Para (xi)of the corpun]"-r;;;;;"r" Reporr)

In our opinion ancl according to the information aanv loans and advances on the basis of sccuriry ffitJ:i:*:: :i:l:: f.: tl" company has not sranted
anv roans and advances on the basis ";,;;;;;u1jft.J:ililil: :ff*::J.;Ji:.:,TS:;l:ff"[:il1ffi:
l:ffiJ:'?li,'i:ffI'#ff#:: ?lij;;:,:';J,l,ii,X,l'::,*t:,11:lltsociery rhererore, the prov s,ons

:_"::::l:::l 
"'the compan es lnuaitors; -#l;'X,x:; ffi8'il:XL',??i;t;,1!ii;n:"ffi:"";'

In respect of the investr
o""n 

'.nulnt"i; ffiJi,i,:,[j;j:,-ti"::T?lJ [3y:?:;:,!"*_u"u,it"" etc proper records have
been maintained. These in""rir"ntJi;J;;;,io"ru rn shares, other securi

n rne name of the Companv

frIi:Jl':?1l"|:" 1l'"'#'Jff-":i ifii:ilT:fl[::]: us, the companvhas notsiven anyguarantee ror roanscompanies (Auditors Reportl order, zoo3 ;;{:,';r$llii3,?j,injn3"ffiff"; ;i;f"ff;ixv) or the

According to lhe information anrt 6v^r^h^+;^_ -:the year. - -' ' "-tion and explanation given to us, the company has not availed any term roans durinq

11

12

IJ

In.

tJ.

16

CERT,F,E0 
TRUF cotry

[- 
*"TETE!.iw,f 

r!,eryrepyFrqFBi':
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SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

ANNLXURE TOTHE AUDITOR'S REPORI" (CONtd.)

| / On the basis of information received from the management and on itn ovcritll oxamination of the Balant;e

Sheet of the Company, we report thal no funds raised on shorl-tr:rrn lr;tsi:; ltltvt: been used lor long-term

purposes by the Company.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us, tht: cornf)irrry ltirs ttot rlade preferential allotment

of shares to parties and companies covered in thc register rrtaintaittcri tlrrtlt.:t scction 301 of the Act.

1g. The company had not issued any debentures during the 1;eriod ct.rvcrctl lry our audit report. Accordingly the

provisions of clause 4(xix) of the Conrpanies (Auditors'RcJrorl) ()rtlt:r,2()03 are not applicable to the

Company

20. The Company has not raised any money by public issucs cluring thr: yc;tr. Ar;cordingly the provisions of clause

4(xx) of the Companies (Auditors' Report) Ordt:r, 200IJ itrc ttol aplrlic:rblc to the Company

21 . During the course of our examination ol thc book:; ol rrr;count:; carrit:d out in accordance with the generally

accepted auditing practices in India for tlro Jrurl;osc of r.cporting lht: true and fair view of financial statements'

we have neither come across any inr:icicnct: ol lr;rurl on or [ry thc' company rlor have we been informed of

any such case by the management

ForD KCHHAJER&Co

Chaftered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)

NIRAJ K. JHUNJHUNWALA

Partner

Mem.No.F057170
Kolkata

Dated: 'l6th July, 2010

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETAS AT 3,t ST MARCH 201O

Schedule As at 31st March

Rs.

2010

Rs.

As at 31st Marclr 20011

Rs. Rs
1. SOURCESOFFUNDS

1. Shareholders' Funds

a) Capital

b) Reserves & Surplus

Total

II. APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1. Fixed Assets

a) Gross Block

b) Less : Depreciation

2. Investments

3. Deferred Tax Assets

4. Current Assets, Loans and Advances

al Inventories

b) Cash and Bank [Jal;rrrccs

c) Loans and Arlvancr:r;

Lcs:; . Crrrrcrrl l-i:rlrililic:; ;rrrrl I,rrrvit;iorrl;

it) Orrrrcrrl I i;rlrililirr:;

lt) I'rovir;iorr:;

Nct ( )trrrcrrl A:;:;r,ll;

Total

Sirlnillr;irrrt At:r:r trrrtirrr; Irolicics &
Ntltcs on tlrc At;r;orrrrt:;

1 ,319,625

:18,892,17 3 40,21 1,798

40 ,211 ,798

501,706

4ti,995 454,7 1 1

10,111,193

682.761

70,435

|,745,590

,I],:t33,1 7!l

\0.149,?,o4

/?2,929

46:1.142

_ l , l{10,071

2R qA? 1??

40,211,798

1,319,625

36,577,415 37,897,040

37,897,040

353,659

279,329 74,330

7 ,540 ,211

B3B,2BB

105,599

29,065,872

1,672,000

30,843,4 70

627,378

771,882

1,399,260

29,444,211

37,897,040

I

z

5

6

't2

Thc sclredrrlcs refr-.rrt:rl lir
This is thc Ralancc Slrr:cl
FoTDKCHHAJER&CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 3041 3BE)

an tnlr-igr:ll part of the Balance Sheet
in our rcport of even date.

ill)ovo lonil
relcrred lo

(NIRAJ K. JHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Membership no : F0571 70
Place: Kolkata
Dated:16th July, 2010

PADMA KANORTA (Mrs)
KUSUM KANORTA (Mrs)

PRERNA GOENKA (Mrs)

1
I

)
I

I

Directors

/CERTIFIED TRUE COFY



SAL.EM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

tllioF|TANDLosSAccoUNTFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH20I0

Schedule 31st
Year ended
March,2010

Rs.

Year ended
31st March,2009

Rs.

INCOME

Sale of shares

Profit on sale of Investments

Other Income

Closing Stock

Liabilities no longer required

Provision'for diminition in the

EXPENDITURE

10

written back

value of Investment written-back

80,579

1,065,929
3,133,036

70,435
6,073

231,283
4,587,335

105,599.

784,021.

34,376
23,566

947,562
3,639,773

(750,000)
(155,527)

2,734,246
43,653

2,777,899
300,000
600,000
395,865

ol,zI I

1AM,?5?
13,487,416
14,902,173

20.72

1 2 ,31 8,468
939,177

105,599

13,363,244

105,599
1,289,635

"" co6

747.614
2,175,243

11,188,00',|

(1,325,000)

637,921
(6,770)

10.494.152

10,494,152
'1,055,000

2,1 10,000
206 eA6

ol,zl I

-€66.010
6,621,4067ffi

. /Y.CJ

Opening Stock

Administrative and other expens(is

Depreciation

Securities Transaction I ax

Provision for Dimiunitiorl irl lltrl villttrl ol lttvtlr;lttttrttl

Profit / (Loss) beforr: I irxrtttott

Provision for Taxation

Current Tax

Dclcrred Tax

[:rinqc tltttrrttit 
'l 

lrx

t)rofit / (t-oss) :.tltcr I itx:.tticltt

Irrcome Tax of carlier years written back

I ransier to General Reserve

Trarrsfer to StatutorY Reserve

Proposed Dividend

Dlvidend Tax

Balance Brought forward

Profit carried to Balance Sheet

Earnings per share (Basic and Diluled)(face value of Rs 10f)

Significant Accounting Policies &

Notes on the Accounts 12

1',!

TheSchedulesreferredtoaboVCforttlilnintegraIpartoftheProfitandLossAccount.
This is the Profit and Loss Accounl teitrrred io in our report of even date'

FoTDKCHHAJER&CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 3041 38E)
(NIRAJ K. JHUNJHUNWALA)

Partner
MembershiP no : F057170
Place: Kolkata
Dated:16th JulY,2010

/0ERTIFIED TRUE COPY

PADMA KANORIA (Mrs)

KUSUM KANORIA(Mrs)
PRERNA GOENKA (Mrs) ) 

o,*""*



SALEM ERODE Il,!VESTM ENl-S LIM ITF-D

CASH FLOW STATEMEN-1-
For the year ended 31st March 2010

31st March
2010

Rs.

31st Mart:lt
2009

Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIEii

Net Profit before tax and extra'ordinry items

Adjustments Ior .-

Inconte f rottl Dividend

lnterest oll loi,l11

Profit orr sale of Investments

Loss on salc of Future transacttort ttl Slt;lttr

Profil on salc of Fixed Asset

Depreciatlon

Liabilities no longer required wriite n l')a']l'i

Provision for diminution in the valr:e oI lnvr:sltttcrt{

Operating profit before working capital charlgcs

Adjustments for :-

Trade & Other receivables

lnventorles

Trade PaYables

Cash Generated from oPerations

Direct taxes Paid (Net)

Net cash from Operating activities

GASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Invesltnents

Purclrasc ol f rxilrl Asscts

Salc / Rcdcntl>tion of Invostnlcrlls

Sale of fjixctl Ass;t--t

lnconro ft ont [lrvirkrrttl

lntcr{)st ()ll Loilrls

Net cash from Invcstin0 activitics

CASH FLOW TROM TINANCING ACTIVITIIS :

Dividctttls Pai<l

CorDoratc [)tvirkrtrrl I ltx p;tttl

Utrsccurc<l Ltt;ttts pltirl oll

Net Cash ttsocl ltt Fltrattclng ar:tlvillt's (C )

Net (decrease) / Incrc'aso ltr <:aslt attcl caslr rl<ltlivalonts(A+B+C)

Cash and castr cqttlvalcrrt Ollcning Balancc

Cash and cajsh oqtllvalcnt Closln0 l)al;rncc

Note :1 Cash and casll r:rlttiv:tl:ttll rt:1ttt::;tlttl r;ll:;lt & tlank balance otrly

The above Caslr [:low :;l:rtcrncrrt lril:; l)een prepared order'lndirect Method' as set out in the According Standard - 3

on ',cash Flow St;rlcrnenl" inr;Ltrcti l)y thc Institute of chartered Accountants of India'

(A)

l]. (i 3 9.7 7:l

(38 5.4 78 )

(2,457,636)
( 1 ,0(i 5.9 29 )

9,832

(tr8,276)
:\4.:)76

((l,073 )

(2:t1,283)

_Q?!_!g!l_

(21,,0:l:],000 )

ili,,1 fi4

1)5,55',l

( 1 ,09 1 .07(i )

(26,514,056)

(4 ,2't1 ,413)
(456,481)

2,967,816
100,000

385,478
911,5'16

(343,0M)

(395,865)
(67,277)

(463,1421

(27.320,282)

29,065,871

1,745,590

11,188,0C1

(334,80 7 )

(604,370 )

(12.318,4C8j

32.395

7 47 ,614
(1,289,635)

8,637,491

(49 ,507 )

(1,06s,547)

6,232,802

(97,920)

24,635,600

334,807
604,370_

25,476,857

(395,865)
(67,2771

- (2,s00,000)
(2,963,',t42l.

28,7 46,517

3 'l I,354
29.065,871

B.

c.

As per our rePort of evcn (liltc.

FoTDKCHHTuJER&CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)
(NIRAJ K. JHUNJHUNWALA)

Partner
MembershiP no : F057170
Place: Kolkata
Dated:16th JulY,2010

RTIFIED TRUE COPY

PADMA KANORIA (Mrs)

KUSUM KANORIA(Mrs)
PRERNAGOENKA(MTS)

Directors



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

DULE ANNEXED TO AND FORN/ING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
lllst March 2010

As at 31st March As at 31st March
2010 2009
Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE. l
SHARECAPITAL.

Authorised

3,60,000

40,000

(PY 3,60,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

(PY 40,000) 6 112."/u Cumulative Redeenrable
Preference Shares of Rs. '1 0/- each

3,600,000

400.000

3,600,000

400,000

4,000,000 4,000,000

lssued Subscribed and Paid uJr

1 ,31 ,955 (PY 1 ,3 I ,955) Erlrity Shares of Rs 10/,
each f ully Jlaid trlr

Add : Forcloitod Str:rrr::;

Nofe :O/ tlrc above: 43,98{j S/rarr-'s :tllolk rl as lully paid-tt1t
Bonus Share.s tty way of cittrtititlisalictrt of Gent.,ral Reserve

SCHEDULE.2

RESERVESAND SURPLUS

Capital Rcdemption Reserve -

General Reserve

Opcning Balance

Add : Transfer from P&L fuc

Statutory Reserve Fund -

Opening Balanct:

Add : Transfer from P&L A./c

Balance in Profit and Loss Acc.ount

Opening Balancc

Add : During the year

1 ,319,550

75

1,319,550

400,000

1 6,1 30,000

300,000 16,430,000

1,319,625

400,000

15,075,000

1 ,055,000 16,130,000

1 ,319,625

ri, 560 ,000

600,000

13,487 ,416

1 ,414 ,7 57

z,160,000

14,902,173

4,450,000

,1119,000

6,621,405

6,866,010

6,560,000

13,487,415

38,892,173 36,577,415

uf;RT'fFf ED 't1l1tr;:. 
C()rr r
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SALEM ERODE lhlVESTt\4 E NTS LIM ITED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOIINTS
as at 31 st March 2010

SCI-{EDULE.3

FIXED ASSETS : (At Cost)

ITEMS

Conrputer

Motor Car

Prevrous year 353,659

GROSS BI.-OCK

As at ,11si

[4rrtr;lr

.1)():i

1( :;

D.:PRICIATION NET BLOCK

Asal31st Asat31s1

Marcn March

2010 20rtr

RS Rs

?4,(.fi\)

254,,151)

279,3?9 34 3i6 266,i10 46,995

246,934 32,3es - 279,329 7 4,330

Asat 31st Addition Doductions Asal 31st

March duringthe duringthe Marcir

2009 year 1'ear 2010

Rs Rs Rs Rs

45,225 45 225

308,434 456,481 308 434 4s6 48',]

353.659 456,481 308,434 s01,706

/ rJrlrlrrrr | )ciiLtltotts As at 31st

tlrnrrr;lltr: Llurtttt;tlttt March

y(,, r yoirr n10
li.; Rs Rs

81(r.r 33,0/2

',)t ) ,.' i4 2{)ii / 1[) 13 92.]

12j53 20,255

442,558 54,0i 5

454,711 74,3 30

SCHEDULE4

INVESTMENTS:

Name of the ComPanies Facc Valtrc As at
of caclr slrtrc/
DcJlctttrrrc Nos

Rs.

31:;t Marclt.2010 As at 31st March,2009

Cost
Rs.

Nos. Cost
Rs.

LONGTERM

UNOUOTED

A. Fully lxtirl-u1r [-qtrity Sh;ttcr;

T I Jrh: ltrvr':;ltttlttl:;

Tara lttvcl;ttncttt:; I ltl.

OII nlr I r tvrt :;rt rct t| :;

Tlre Arya Vaiclya PhitrmacY
(Coim) Ltd

Fully paid-up EquitY Shares

Osco Tea Ltd (Subsidiary)

€ERilFIED TRUE COPY

10

(A)

44 6,500

10,000

119,100 446,500

10,000

200,000 B 16,580 200,000 816,580

1,273,080 1,273,080

to

I

fr,,s



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

:;(,I{EDULE ANNEXI:D TO AND FORI\IING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS At 31St MATCh 2O1O

SCHEDULE4 (Contd....)

Name of the Ciompanies Face Value
of each share/

Debenture
Rs.

As at 3'1st

N os.

March, 2010 As at 31st March, 2001)

Cost Nos. Cosl
Rs. Rs.

QUOTED:

C. Fully paid-up Equily Shares -

Trade lnvestments
-fhe Mozufferpore Electric Suppy Co L-td
-[he Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd
Tirrnevelly Tuticorin lnvestments Ltd

Other Investntents
Adlabs / Reliance Medra world L-td

Ashok Leyland Ltd
Bank of Maharastra
Rnnnrinnrn Aef ll,1

CESC Ltd
GHCL
GTOffshore
GSPL
HDFC Bank Ltd
Hindalco lndustries Ltrj
Hindustan Lever [.td
Housing Developrrterrl & ['itt;tttr:,, Oorprr llrl
I B SEC Ltrl
IDFC Ltd.
toea
India Cettrertt:; I lti
KCP Sugat:;
L & T l-_td

MRPL t-tcJ

Mangalanr Ot:trcttl:; L ltl
M] NL Ltd.
M.t ). NEI WOItK Oornntoditie:; (f')t-td.
Nagarjuna Fortlizers & Chenticals Ltd

ONGC Ltd.
F.etronet LNG Ltd.
Plethico
Power Grid
Ranbaxy Ltd
Reliance Capital Ltd
Reliance Petrolium Ltd
Reliance Industries Ltd
-Rolta EQ
SAIL
State Bank of India
Syndicate Bank
Tata Cemicals Ltd
Wockhart Pharma Ltd.

10

10

10

(B)

10

10

1(r

lo
t0
10

l(J

1{J

'10

'10

10

10
10
10

5

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

5

(c)

Total lnvestments(4,+ B+ C)

Less: Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investments

Aggregate of Investments

Market value of Quoted lnvestments

NOfE:-shares have been received on account of bonus/merger/amalagamatiotl

5

1

10

10

10

10
10

10

10

1

1

l()

12,387
90.7 12
28,715

1,000

900
3,000
1 ,000
4,000

600
1,000

600
3,400
'l,:r(io

4,00o
'r(l(l
,,1 tl t

'.' 
. / t)l)

.',o00
/,ool)

3,200
192,150

7,250
100

'1 ,000
5,000

700
652

125
1,000

921
500

1,250
1,500

105,840
1 ,058,438

394,670

-1 
,558,94S

424,184

52,07 4
235,814
173,482
472,628
552,402

99,500
6,000

102,570
500

54.2t\7
:,(;,:l.i:l

1),0 1 o
:'l{),'l0l}
,t 10,440
,l :'4 ,1 )(;11

308,288
1,921,500

?_81 ,725
116,866

406,1 69
699,209
348,435
678,213

172.280

106,5;
43,174

410,700
450,7 10

,J r8J 41

12,030,17 1

1 ,91 8,979

10,111,192

22,018,443

12,387
90,7 12

28,715

3,000
900

3,000
'1 ,000
2,000

600

600
3,400
1,260
4,000

265

,,0;;
1,.000

200
2,000
1,000

4,0;
1,000
5,000
1,000

100
4,000

1.000
2,500

921
2,500
1,250
1,500

105,840
1 .058,4:Jtr

394,670

r,sss,%o
----

1 06,6s0
52,074

235,814
173,482
365,432
552,402

6,000
102,570

500
54,287

9,010

410,440
368, l2lt
.l 
07 ,64I

106,860
133,024

126,6;
406,169
699,209
497,763
151 ,620
344,560

664,302
1 06,571
215,872
410,700
450,710

6,858,465

9,690,472
2,150,261

7,540,211

10,804,830
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SALEM ERODE INVESTM F- I,II-S LIMII'ED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED
as at 3.tst March 2010 

IO At]D f-ORMING pARf OF f LjE ACCOUN fS

SCHEDULE-5

STOCK OF SHARESAND DEBENTURES
Name of the Companies

Face Value
of each share/

Debenture

Rs.

As at 31st lvlarch, 2010

Nos. Book Value

As at 31st March, 2009

QUOTED Rs.

Nos. Book Value

Rs.(a) Fullypaid-up Equityshares
The patna Electric Supply co. Ltd
Graphite India Ltd
Warren Tea Co. Ltd
Gabriel lndia Ltd
Timken lncJia Ltd
PSM Ltd

Reliance lnfrastructure(Energy) 
Ltd

Tata Tea Ltd
Titaghur industries Lto
Eveready lndustries Ltd
Mcleod Tea Co Ltd

10

10

10

1

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

1,732

180

1,000

50

2s3

ot

400

345

345

9,625

750

5,825

590

34,029

17,962

460

597

70,435

-

1 ,/32 9 62ir
105 1,331
180 7s0

1,000 5,825
785 33,833
50 s90

253 34,029
81 17,962

400 460
345 5g7
345 5g7_

105,599

-*

SCHEDULE.6

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand (As cr:rtifi,
Bank Barancc. r*,,i ill,,Ijll,;il:.rncrrt)

On Current Account
On Unpaid DividrtnrJ Act;ount
On preference Share fieclemption Account

As at 31st March
2010

Rs.

As at 31st March
2009
Rs.

5,858

1 ,510 ,604
179,171

53,265
1,748,898

-

s,85 9

28,87 5,295
131 ,453
53,265

-

29,065,872

-,CERT,F,FD 
IRUE COPY



SALEM ERODE II\VESTMENTS LIMITED

IILDULE ANNEXED TO
at :l1st lr4arch 2010

AND FORMING []ATR] OF THI ACCOUNTS

As at 31st March 2010
Rs. Rs.

As at 31st March 2009
Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE.T

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(L.lnsecured, Cortsiderecl goocl unless oli tetwisir :;littt:ct)

LOA NS

Considered Gooci

Considerecl Doubttul

Less . Provision for Dor-rlrtlttl [)clrl:;

Advance Incorne Tax (Net of Provtsiott:;)

Advances recoverable in cash ot itl l"inri or frrt

value to be recervcd

lnterests receivable

Deposits -

With Joint Stock CornlrittrY

lnterest accrucd tlltlt.t:llll

2(i,{i00,000

1,{i00,0t)()

:2t|,2(X),tX)o
.l {;(x) 0r)0 2(;

2fr0,0()0
.l4,.1tlir

- ?64 J}s
1l(i,1,1{l{r

1,600,000

1,600,000

3,200,000

r,(){t.0u0 1 ,600,000

ru2.05!l

1,000,000

72,000

250,000

14,185
-------7'='

z04,lt'3

264,185

1,672,000

-
443,484

130,629
q? ,46

t ,tt

-

395,865

67,277

308,740

771,882
:

Less : Provisiort for [)9trlltl11l l)r'po ,tl'

SCHEDULE.s

CURRENTLIABILITIES

l.-iabilities for expenst:s

Uni:lainrcd Dividencls (Rolct I'Joltr lrr:ktw)

Unclaimr:d Prr:fcrttttcc Slt;trtll; rtltltltltltlttitt lll( )rl{)y

Note: J'lris dor::; ttrlt ittt:lttrlll ;ttly rttllttlttll rlLttr

for rlcllosit kt "I ltr.: lrtvr::;lttt :; I <lrtt:'rltrtrt tt Ptrtlttclicttt

SCHEDULE -9

PROVISIONS

Proposed Dividends

Dividend Tax

Provision for Tax (Net of Advance Tax)

105,000

I ,ir46,120

28,333,1 79
d

490,493

179,171

_ 53,265

722,529::

?or- AA4

67,277

463,142

-
CERTTFIED TRUE COPY



SAt.FM ERODE TNVEST-t\/rE hiT S L.tfvln-Et.l

SCHEDULE ANNEXED I(') /,.I'JD FORI\4ING PARi IJi: T HE ACCOI]NT
as at 31st March 2010

For the Year Ended

31st March 2010

For the Year Errclctl

31st March 2009
Rs

SCHEDULE. lO

OTHERINCOME

Income from Long Term Investment :-

Dividend

lnterest on Loan (Gross)
(Tax deducted at source Rs 276606/-
Previous Year Rs.12450.1 /-)
Interest on Others (Gross)
(Tax deducted at source Rs NIL/-
Previous Year Rs.NlL/- )

Profits on sale of Assets.

SCHEDULE -1 1

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENDITURES
Advertisement
Auditors Remuneration

As Audit Fee

In other Capacities
Computer Expenses
Conveyance
Depository & Bank Chari;r_,:;

Directors Fecs
Donation
Establishmcnt charqcr;
General Charlros
Incomc of futurer lran:;;rr;lions; irr :;lr;rrcr;
Insurancc chargcs
Interest paid

Legal chargcs
Motor Car running cxl)on1j()s
Postage, Telegram & 1r:lcphonr_,1;

Professional fecs
Rent,Rates & Taxt.'s

ROC Filling fees
Secretarial Audit focs
Service Tax & Cess
Share Registrar & Transfer Aqent fees
Stationary & Printing

Subscriptions

385,47 B

2,457,636

231 ,{i4ti

_ ttt\,,)!-t)

3,133,03$

lO,lri)lr

\|,\),) /

lll,2-!l(l_ ',,t\,1?7

4,1\1 /
{t,ll / 1

)o, t 3tJ

3,200

939,.1 77

/ .11,,,.\

10,1 12

i,8ti4 17,9/6
t,922
5,254
1,010

3,000
500,000

35,1 00

13,383

2,815
92,071 

,

35,334
21,522

471 ,447
28.350

1,530

6,37s

'1 9, 103

B,825

10,795

1,289,63s
:-

:134.807

604,3/0

251,000
13,123
9,832
4,032
'1,278

50,000
27,497
16,1 40

229,328
49,066

5,000
7,800

7,829
15,444
10,237

13,567

/CERITF|ED 
IRUF COpy

784,021

-

Rs.

ffi
H



S;I\I. F M ERODE INVESTMENTS I.IMITED

l,( ll ll t)l lL I ANNEXT D f O /\ND [OttMll'J(; [)ART OF l'l]E ACCOUNTII

;r; ;rl ..i lsl N4;trch 2010

SCHEDULIi-12

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1) Accountini; Policies

The Company is a Non . Banking Financial lnstitution registered uldel Sec 45-lA of the Reserve bank

Of tndia Act

The financial statement have been prepared under the historical cosi convention in accordance with the

Accounting Standards specified by the Institute of Chartered AccoLrntants of India and the provisions of

the Companies Act, 1956 and Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1988

issued by the Reserve Bank of India

Use of Estimates

the presentation of financial statements require estimates ancl assttrnptions to be made that affect the

reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount

ot revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference betuven the actual results and estimates

are recognized in the period in which the results are known/nraterialized.

F ixed Assets :

Fixed Assets are statecl at plurchase cost together with any inciderrtal expenses of acquisition less

accumulated dePreciation

e) Depreciation :

-l-he depreciation is provrcled on written clclwn value at the rate sl.rccif ied in Schedule XIV of the Companies

Act, 1956 as amended.

lmoairment:

Fixed assets are revrewed at each balance sheet date for impairmeni. In case events and circumstances

indicate any impairment, recoverable amount of the fixed assets is determined.^An impairment loss is

recognised, whenever the carrying amount of assets either belonging to Cash Generating Unit (CGU)

or otherwise exceeds recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of assets' net selling

price or its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows from the use of the

assets are discounted to their present value at appropriate rate. An impairment loss is reversed if there

has been change in the recoverable amount and such loss either no longer exists or has decreased'

lmpairment losVreversal thereof is adjusted to the carrying value of tire respective assets, which in.case

of CGU, are allocated to its assets on a pro-rata basis'

Investments:

All investments classified as "Long Term" are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value has

been made if such fall is considered to be other than temporary in nature.

Stock of Shares and Debentures :

Stock of quoted shares / debentures are valued at cost or markel whichever is lower and unquoted shares

are valued at cost or cost less amount written off at the year end

lnterest on Loans :

lnterest on Loan is accounted on an accrual basis except in respect of non-performing assets, in respect

of which income is not recognised as there is uncertainity as to ultimate realisation.

D)

o)

s)

h)



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

SCHEDUTE ANNEXED I'O
as at 31st March 2010

AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE. l2
NOTES(CONTD.):-

j) Segment reporting Policies

The company has one business segment,

Accounting standards AS - 17 issued by the

Reporting."

Taxation :

/CERTIFIEO TRUE COPY

accordingly there are no reportaltle seclments as per

Institute of Chartered Accountarrts of India in "Seornent

k)

Provision for Tax is made for both current and cieffcrcd taxes. Current tax is provided on thc taxafrle

income using applicable tax rate and tax laws. Deffered tax on assets and liabilities arisrnrt on ;rccount

of timing differences and which are capable of revr-rsal in one or more sultscclucnt pr-.riods arut

recognised using the tax rate and tax laws that ltitvc lrr:crt r:nacterl or subsir;uently onactctl. Dcffercd

tax assets are recognised on the grounrl of virtr::rl ccrl;rinty with vicw to rr:vcrsal ol tltc sanrc in thc futurc
years.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities ancl Corrtirr gcnt Assots

Provision involving substantial dec;rec of r-.:;lirrrrlrorr in nlr:rl;urctrronl ilro reurgnised when there is

a present obligation as a result of l)ast ov{)nl:i rrrrrl tt i:; prollrlrlc tlr;rl tlrrrrc will bc an outflow of resourses.

Contingent Assets are ncither rccot;ni:;crl nor rli:;r:kr:ir)rl rrr tlrc firr;rncial st:rtements. Contingent

Liabilities, if material are (lisclos(..r1 trV w;rV r)f rrolur

Earnings pcr sharo

Basit; t-.irrrtirrr;s Jrcr slrarc ir; t:ak;ulrrlcrl lry rlivrrlirrr; llrc rrlI lrrrrIil or lol;s for tlte pcriod attributable to equity

shitrttltok.lcrl; lly lhc wcit;ltlr)rl lrvcr;rr;r: llrrrnllrr ol :;lr;trc:; otttsiirtrclirrr.; during the period

For tlrr: l)urlx)l;(.'ol r;;rlt:rrlirlirrt; rlihrlrrrl c;urrirrr;:; pcr :;llrrc , thc rrr:l ltrofit or loss for the period attributable

to thc crlttity:;lt;trtlltrtltlct:; irntl llrc wr,ir;lrtcrl ilv{)rit(l(} nrrrrrllcr of slrares outstanding during the period

arc acljustt:d frlr tlrc cflcr;t:; ol ;rll tlilrrlivc pr:lcrrti;rl cr;rrity slr;rres.

Cash Flow Statcmcnt

Cash flows are rcporlcd u:;irrr; irrrlirr:r;l rrrcthorl, whcrel-ly profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

tarnsactions of a non- caslr n;rlrrc ;rnrl ;rny clefcrrals or accruals of oast or future cash receipts or
payments.The cash flows trom rr-.r1ul;rr rovenuo qr:nerating , financing and investing activities of the

company are segregated. Cash anrl r;rt:;lr cqtrivalcnts in the balance sheet comprise of cash at bank,

cash/ cheques in hand and short- tr-.rrn invc:;lnrcnts with an original maturity of three months or less.



SALEM ERODE I NVESTMENTS I'IMITED

:;CI]EDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

as ilt 31st March 2010

SCHEDULE. l2
NOTESONACCOUNTS (CONTD ) :"

2l

Total

Total

a)

31st March
201 0

238,402

44,825

tollowing :

31st March

2010

395,311
8,338

27I,112
682,761

31st March
2009

1,120

307,945

31st March

2009

487,249
71,926

279,112
838,287

b)

cl

d)

e)

number of Shares / Debentures purchased (Nos )

number of Shares / l)ebentures sold / redeemed (Nos )

The deferred tax as at 31st March, 2010 comprise of the

Provision for clrnrunition in the value of Investments

Related to fixed assets

Carry forward losses

Contingent liabilities

ln rospect of Inconre Tax Assessments for earlier years (Rs')

The Company has one buqiriess segment Accordingly there are

..AccountingstandardlT',issuedbythelnstituteofChartered

Reporting".

43,653 69,230

no reportable segments as per

Accountants of India on "Segmenl

the date of Balance Sheet

Standards-18" issued bY the

There are no amounl clutstandings to Small Scale Undertakings as on

Re|atedpartiesasidentifiedbythemanagementasper..Accounting
lnsttitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

Name of the parties where control exists

OSCO Tea Ltd , Subsidiary of the Company

Associate

Tara Investments Ltd

companies / Firms in which Directors / their relatives are interested

Tinnevelly I uticorin Investments Ltd

Key Managerment Personnel

Mrs. Padma Kanoria - Director

ii)

iii)

iv)



SALEM ERODE ll.{vE$Tt/rEtJl S r-ili4t-t Fti

SCHEDULE ANNEXED I O AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUI,II S
as at 31st March 2009

SCHEDULE .1 2

NOTES(CoNTD.):-

v) Particulars of transactions during the ended 31st March

Nature ofTransaction

Loans Taken

Osco Tea Ltd Tara investments (P) Ltd Mrs Padrna Kanoria Tir rnevelley Tutrcorin

lnveslnrents Lld

Investrnenls in Eqrrity

0 01 (0 01)

0 iB(0 /B)

Balance outstandino at the

Loans Givcn

8.1/(8.17) 4 47 (4 47)

Maximurn balance duri

LoansTakerr

Iacs)

0(27)

' Figures of previous year has bcer-t shown in lracket::

Q Figures ofthe previous year lrave bccn re-crroupt-.d and re-arrangeo wnerever necessary

FoTDKCHHA.JER&CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)
(NIRAJ K. JHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Membership no : F057170
Place: Kolkata
Dated:16th July,2010

PADMA KANORTA (Mrs)
KUSUM KANORIA(Mrs)

PRERNA GOENKA (Mrs)
Directors

CERT,F,EO 
IRUF



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

IIAIANCE
(Submitted

SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSII'IESS PROFILE

intermsofPartlVofSchedu|eVltotheCompaniesAct,l956)

1. Registration Details

Balance Sheet

lll. Position of Mobilisation and Deployrnent of Funds (Figures in RuPees)

ll. Capital raised during the year (Figures in Rupees)' 
lF"bli" G;uel tr'sht G;l
L -ur--l L- --Nl! --l

iotii AisJi l
arr,zii,zea- 

l

Sources of Funds

IPrritt-ul 
Calittrll

I t,rto't;zl; 
1

F""* lt**]
t--!L'l

l[{,,.,,,,un.' & Surrlrusl Is"""J r-oun"l

I eHtlq'/173 I I NIL I| \,(,,uJ,.!r'v T I I

l-"trr Li"uititi*]

i ao,z r i ,zsa 
I

lV. Performance of Company (Figures in Rupees)

Total ExPenditu

947,5

Deffered Tax

682,761

iVloss+/- ProfiVloss bet lax
(+) 3,639,773

Dividend rate oh

30%

Unsecured Loans

NIL

Net Current Assts

28,963,133

+ ax

34,245

'--
I +l Earning per share 

It.-.
| (+12072 

|

L

V. Generic Names of PrinciPal

Item Code no. (lTC Code)

Product DescriPtion

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

Products/Services of Conrpany (as per monetary terms)

NIL

lnvestments

.<
lPrivate Placement It------1INILI



STATEMENT PURSUANTTO SECTION 212(3) OF TIIE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
As at 31st li4arch,2010 the Company had one subsidiary Cenrpany Osco Tea Lto

1. Extent of Holding Company,s Interest in Osco Tea Ltcl.

SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS I-IMITED

Financial Year endeci orr

31st March, 2010

and / or its Nomirrr:c:;

Net aggregate amount of Subsidiary Company's Frofil / l_oss

(a) For the subsidi;rry's financial year cnrierl liisl M;rrr;1r,2010
Profit aftcr tax Rs 1 ,534,7031-

(b) For the subsidiary's financial year endecl lllst Ir"4arr;lr, 2009
Profit after tax Rs 49.355/-

Kolkata : 16th July, 2010

Extent of irrterest o{ tire,: Holrlrnq Conrpany The entire Equity Shares
consist of 2,00,000 sh:rres of Rs 10/- each rs held by thc. Company

2.

IrAl)MA KANORTA lrvrrs ; 
'l

KUSUM KANORTA (Mrs.) )
PRERNA GOEruxn (urs) 

J



OSCOTEALIMITED

DIRECTORS REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH' 201O

The Directors ot your company are pleased to present Annual Report of thc+ Company with the Accounts for the year

ended 31st March,2010.

Accounts

The results for the year's working are as follows

Profit / (Loss) before Taxation

Provision for Taxation

Current

Deferred

Profit / (Loss) after Taxation

lncome tax of earlier Years

Balance brouglrt forward from prevtous year

Balance carry forward to Balancc Slteet

RuPees

1,799,892

(255,000)

(10,18e)

1,534,703

(53,381)

2,473,123

3,954,445

DIVTDEND:

yorrr Drrr:Ct0rs rio rrot rccorilntr-'rrrl any diviclr:nrl tlrr [:clttity shares of the oornpany for the year and the profit has been

ktrlrt to:;trr:tttlllt tlttl rtl:;t)rvtl 1l<tsitiott ol tlrc Contlr:rtty'

DIRECTORATE:

Mr S C Bhattaclaryya, Dirt:ctor of llt. c)orllltirrty rctrrt:s by rotation and being tlligible offers himself for re-appointment'

Mr Akash Hamirbasia and Mrs padnra Karroria wlr. were appointed as Additional directors, are to be confirmed as

directors into the Annual Gcneral Mcctrng

AUDITORS

M/s D K Chhajr:r & Co., Chartered Accountants' rotire and being elligible offer themselves for re-appointment'

CoNSERVAT|oNoFENERGY,TEcl.|NoLoGYABsoRPTIoNANDFoREIGHEXCHANGEEARNINGS&ouTco

There has been no foreign exchange earning or outgo. Hence the provisions of section 217(il(e\ of the companies

Act, 1g56 read along wrth the companies (Disclosuie of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rulos

19BB are not applicable to the Company'

EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees of the company was in receipt of remuneration.aggregating to Rs' 2'00'000/-per month or

more and hence the particulars under section zlltz'n of the companl"ilea.ticulars of Employees) Rules' 1975

have not been given.

cf RrlrtEn rRLis f;Op\ 27



OSCOTEA LIMITF:D

DIRECTOR'S RFpORt (Contd )

DIRECTOR'S RESPOru$IBILITY STATEMENT

Your directors hereby declare and confirm that:

a) inpreparationof Annual Accountsforyearended3lstMarch.2o10the;rpplicabk-.accountrngstandardshas
been followed

b) they had selected such accounting policies and appliecl thcm consistenfly anci rnade lucigements andestimates that are i-esaonable and prudent so as to qive a trur') and fair vicw of state ol affarrs of the companyattheendof financial yeari.e 3'lstMarch,20.1 0andof thr:profito1 thecornpanylorthal period
c) they had taken proper and sufficient care for thc ntaintcn:rrrr;c of ark_,quale accoLrnlinr; rr:(:ords in accordtirrcewith the provisions of companies Act' 1956 for salr:rJri;rrr'lirrr; rh.:rssets of tht: o.rrr1,;r.y ancJ for preventinq

and detecting the fraud and other irreclulanlrr:s.

d) they had prepared the accounts for thr: yr-.;rr enrJ.ri .lll;l Mrrrclr, 2(J1{) ir:; qoinr; r;6.r;crn trirsrs

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE :

Pursuant to section 3B3A of rhe conrpanies At;t, lglj(j lr t;ortificate from Mis. H. M chhorarra & co., companySecretaries in whole time praclicc, as to wltctlr.r tho cornJrrrrry hirs conrplied with all ,n" or""'.'"., of the companiesAct, 1956, is attached.

Registered Officc .

14, Motilala Nehru tioircl
Kolkata 700 029.

Dated : 16th Juty, 20tt)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

S.C.BHATTACHARYYA

Director

il

I'
I

/cERilFIED 
TRUF COPY



OSCOTFN I IMIrID

goMPLIANCE CERTTFTCATEIIM (;IIORARIA & CO
l'r,rr.lr:,lrr; Oontptrny ljrtr:tr:l;rrir,:,
I,l/.', ( )lrl Olrin;r IJ;r,,;rr Strccl
.lllr lkror, It No 401
l.,olkirl;r /(X) 00 l

Registration No. of the company 21-u 01132 wB 19g6 pLc 040g40
Nominal Capital Rs 25,00,000/_

fl
I

to
The Members
OSCO Tea Ltd..
14, Motilala Nehru Roar_r
Kolkata 700 029.

we have examined the registers, records, books and papers of oSCo rea Limited as required to be maintained underlhe companies Act' 1956, and rules macJe thereunder and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum andArticles of Association of the conrpany f or tlre f inancia I year ended on i 1 

"t 
March, 201 0 (financial year;. In our opinionand to the best of our inforn]atiott eirtrj according to the exanrinations carried out by us and explanations furnishedto us by the company, its offir:crs arrrl aqents, w-e certify that in respect of the aforesaid financiai year:l The company has kcpt itttri ttt;rintarincd all register as stated in Annexure,,A,,to this certificate, as per theprovisions of tht: At;t ;tttrl tlltr rttlt:s tturrlo thereunder and all entries therein have been duly recorded.2 -T-he 

conrJ;:rny has duly lileti llrc ftrrtrts :trtd returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to his certificate, with the Registrartll cotrrllanies, tRcgional Dir er;tot, corttral government, company Law Board or other authorities within the timelrrr:scrrbed under the Ar;t and thc rules made tfrereunder.
'Ihe 

company being a limitccl corrrpany has more than the minimum prescribed paid-up capital of Rs. 5 Lacs.
The Board of Directors duly met six times respectively on 2g.04.2009, 15.07.2009,31.07.2009,23.10.2009,
29 01 2010 and 02 03.2010 in respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properlyrecorded and signed inciuding the circular resolutions passed in the triinutes Book maintaineo'ror the purpose.
The company has not crosed its Register of Members during the financiar year.
The Annual General t"".,iln for the'financi al year ended on 3i.03.2009 was held on 2g.0g.200g afier giving duenotice to the members of the company and the resolutions passed there at were duly recprded in Minutes Bookmaintained for the purpose

An Extraordinary General Meeting was held on 29th March, 2010 during the financial year.
The company has not advanced any loans to its directors or persons or firms or companiei referred: to underSection 295 of the Ac{.

The company has entered into any contracts falling within the purview of section 2g7 of theAct and compliedwith section 297 & 301 cf the Companies Act, 1956.
The company has made necessary entries in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.
As there were no instances falling within the preview of section 314 of the Act, the company has not obtainedany approvars from lhe Board of directors, members or centrar Govement
The company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.
The Company has:

(a) not alloted, transferecj / transmissioned of securities during the year.
(b) not deposited any amount in a separate Bank Account as no dividend was declared during the financialyeat,

(c) not posted any warranls to any member of the company as no dividend was declared during the financialyear.

CERTIFIED TRIJE copY

6

7.

tt.

10.

11.

12.

12

29

6f
Q$
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OSCOTF,A t.IMITED

(d) noamountlyinginun-paidDividendAccount,applicationffroney<Jueforrefund,matureddep.srrrr;,.r.rr.r,.,1
debentures and interest accrued therecn which have remand uncraimed or unpaid for a periotr,,r .,,,u,,,]years to be transferred to Investor's Education & protection Fund,

(e) dury compried rryith the requirenrents ot secti.n 217 0f the Act14 The Board of Directors of the company is duly r--onstituted" ancl appointment of cJirector. ad,litjonar (jirr,r;rrrrarternate director and director to fit casuar vacancies naue oeen oury made.15 Ttre company has not appointed any Managing Director/whole-time Director/ Managerduring the finernci;rl

16 The company has not appointed any sore seiling agents during the financiar year.17' The company has obtained all necessary approvals from the centrar Government, company Law B,:rrrr,
fi:H:1iJ[:t::' 

Resistrar ano / or such authorities prescribed under the various provisions of the Acr crurirrtl

tt 
J["":r."i"#,l:";"1:?;T:'lilT:T;',[:J:::::'s / companies to rhe Board of Direcrr.,rs pursuanr ro ,, !

19 The company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securities during the financiar year20 The company has not bought back any shares during the financiar year.

:] l:::: 
was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financiar yearzz lnere were no transaction necessiating the company to keep in abeyance the rights to dividend, righls srrrrrrrr;and bonus shares pending registratioi of transfer of shares.

" li:":l'Tl?!t^m[t,ilJi",ilj,lii,?fi;' anv cleposits incrudins anv unsecured roans raring within rhe purvrr;w

24" The company has not made any borrowinqs during the financial year ended 31st March,2010.25' The company has made loatrs;rncl invcslmr:nts, or given guarantees or provided securities to other bodir:s
i^"JTJil:::tompliance 

with thc lrr.visi.trs ol thc Act and hls made necessary entries in the regrster kepr for

26 The company has not alterctl thr: pr.visions of the Mernorandum with respect to situation of the company,sregistercd officc from one statc to another durinq the year under scrutiny.

" ,l:";'J:::lj'l;ll[, j,"i:ff;;:T,'J lff il:ffi:il':iil:*l 
reseect to the objects or the companv c,uring

tt 
;:";t"l:illJ':;,ffllterccj tlt. provisi'ns rl the Mcmorandum with respect to name of the company durins

" Jff;"illl'#"iffi]::l;[,1r""'1ir.vi:;i'tts'r ilr. Mcrn'rancrum with respect to share capita! or the company

The company has not artr-..rrJ ir:; Artit;r.s,f Association during the financiar year.
we have been informecl by thr-' rtl;rn;tr r:nrerrt that thr:rc was / were no prosecution initiated agajnst or show cause
::::ffi';""T1",""t"i'J 1[:iliilifi:J':,,ff','n'."T:l',,"'"..'.v ",'.'"IoJii,n,.n"nt was imposed on the company 

,

The company has nca receivecl any nroney as security from its employees during the financial yearThe company has not deducted any contribution towards provident Fund during the financial year.

30

31

JZ

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010.

'{,)F *a r, *."_.",, \ | ,,f fj:r) l" .).-^i 'u.' .
_ !. I IrJ

?n

For H.M. CHORARIA & CO.
Practising Company Secretaries

(H.M.CHORAR|A)
proorietor

c.P. N.1499
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ANNEXURE-A

Registeres as maintained by the Company

Statutory Registers

1 Register of menrbers u/s 150

2. Register of Returns u/s 163

3. Minutes Book of meetings

4. Books of accounts ufe 209

5. Register of Directors, Managing

6. Register of Directors Shareholdings

7. Register of Investments or Loans u/s

Other Registers

1. Register of Directors attendance

2. Register of Shareholders' attendano{-.

3 Register of Transfers

ANNEXUREB

Forms and Returns as filed by CornJlarry willr llctyi:;lrirr of
ment or other authorities during tht: lrrr;rrtr;iirl yo:rr r:nttrnr; I
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For H.M. CHORARIA& CO.
Practising Company Secretaries

(H.M.CHORARIA)
Proprietor

c.P. N.1499

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010
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S.No. Form No. /
Return

Filcd u/s [::or Dated of filling
Whether filed

within prescribed
Yes / No

lf delay whether
requisite

lditional fee paid
Yes / No

1 Balance Sheet 220 31.3.2009 13.11.2009 No Yes

2

3

Compliance
Certificate 3B3A 15.07 2009 20.09.2009 Yes No

Annual Return 161 28.08.2009 26.1 1.2009 No Yes

I Form 32 3'1.10.2009 Yes No

5 Form 32 13.1 1 .2009 No Yes

o Form 1B 18.05.2009 Yes No

7 Form 23 30.03.2010 Yes No
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OSCOTEA l lt\4fTEn

AUDITORS'REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OSCOTEA LIMITED

1 WehaveauditedtheattachedBalanceSheetofOscoTeaLimitedasat3lstMarch.20lO theProfil ;rrrtllo','.
account and the Cash Flow Statenrent for the year ended on that clate These financial staternents arc llrl
responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these lirr:rrrr:irrl
statements based on our audit

2 We conducted our audit in accordance with the audrting standards generally accepted in Inclia Jhosr:
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethcr tlrr:
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, r:vrrlcnr;c
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statenrents. An audit also includes assr:ssinc) thc
accounting principles usecj and significant estimates nrade by management, as well as evaluating thc ovr:rrll
financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opirriorr

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2003, as amended by the Conrpanrr:s (ALrrlitor':;
Report) (Amended Report) Order, 2004, issued by the Central Government of Indra in terms of sLrb,sr:r;tiorr
(4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on llrc rnrrilcr:;
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that.

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledqr: and brrlicf
were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company s<t far a:;
appears from our examination of those books,

( iii) The Balance shect, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with bv this reoort arc in
agreement with thc lrooks of account,

In our opinion, thc Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards ri:ferred to in sub-section (3C) of section 2'1 1 of the Companies Act, 195tj,

On the basis of writtcn rcpresentations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2010 and t;rxen
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st M:rrch,
2010 from beino appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 ol tl^tt

Cornpanics Act, .1956

In our opinion ancl lo thc best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, thtl saitl
accounts givc tlto in{ornrittion required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so requirecl irn<l
g;ive a true and fair vicw in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

(a) in lhc casc of tlre balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2010,

(b) in the case ot thc Profit and Loss accoLlnt, of the profit for the year ended on that dale.

(c) In case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the Vear ended on that date

ForD KCHHAJER&Co
Chartered Accnuntants

(FRN 304138E)
(NIRAJ K JHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem No. F057170

Kolkata
Dated: 16th July, 2010
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OSCOTEALIMITED

ANNEXURE TO TI.IE AUDITORS'REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

(r) The company has no frxed assets and therefore the relevant provisions, as regards fixed assets are not

applicable.

(ii) The company has no inventory and therefore the relevant provisions, as regards inventory are not applicable.

(iii) (a) The Cornpany has granted unsecured loan to one Company covercrl in the register rttaitrtaitted under

section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.The maximum anrount outstattdirrq rlurirtt; tlttl yoirr wils Rs 27,00'000

and the year end balance was NlL.

(b) ln our opinion, rates of interest and other terms and conrlitic-rrt:; ol thc rttts;rlt;t-ttorl Irittl:i <;rrtrttotl by ttlr: Comllany

are prima-facie not prejudicial to the interesl of tltc Ctrtttlr;trty.

The Conrpany hacl regularly lteen ru:ccivirtr; llrr: prittr:ilrlrl ;trlt()Lttll ;trl(l lrllor()1il

The conrpany has not takcn urrscr)trrcrl lolrrr lrorrr ;rtty (;()rtll)irtty, li:;lrttl irr tltc rct;i:;trrr rrlrlintained under section

301 of the Cc';mp:rnics Ar;1,'l {)1r(j Act;orrlirrrlly, r:|ttt:;c:; (lr) , (r:) & (tl) ;rrrr rtot ltplllicablr:

In our opirriorr arrrl :rr;rxrr<lirrr; to llrr r irrlor n r; rlrorr ; rrrr I r lxpl;tttittiottr; 1livott tt I tt:;, tltcre are adequate internal @ntrol

systems (l)111{)1:irlrirtr: wrllr llrc r;rzc ol llrc c()nll):rry;rrttl tltt: ttitturtt ol its llusiness .During the course of our

auclit. wc llrvr: rrol olx;crvrrrl ,rrry r:orrlrrrrrirrt; l;riltttc lo trrrtcct tllajor woaknesses in internal control.

(v) (rr) At:r;orrlrrrr; kr llrr rrrlorrrrirliorr ;rrrrl cxpllrrlrttons givcn to us, the particularS of contract or arrangement

llr;rl trcrtl lo ltc t:tttr:tctl trrto tlttl rcgistcr ltave been so entered.

(lr) At;rxrrtlrrrt; t0 tlre irrlormation and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of such

grrllr;rcts or arrangenlents, have been made at prices, which are reasonable having regarded to the

prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

(vi) 1-ho Company has not accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of section 58A, 58AA or any

other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

(vii) Provisions of clause (vii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(viii) The Company has not carried out any manufacturing or trading operations during the year for which

maintena rce of cost records has been prescribed by the Central Government u/s 209(1Xd) of the Companies

Act,1956

(a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income tax, Service tax,

Wea|thtax,Cess&anyotherStatutoryduesapp|icab|etoitwiththeappropriateauthorities

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect

of Income tax, Service tax, Wealth tax, Cess were in arrears as on 31st March, 2010,tor a period of more

than six months from the date they become payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, Service tax, Wealth

tax, Cess that have not been deposited on account of any dispute
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OSCOTEA LITVIITED

ANNEXURE TO THE A!..,DlT OR'S REPORT (Contd. l

(x) TheCompanydoesnothaveanyi-lccutlulatedlossr-::;nor ir;r:rl rlr:rlrr:rlirrryr;lr:;lrkr:;:,c:;rltlrnt; ilr()llrirt(:r,rl
year covered by our audit and in the rnrrnr:diatcly trrrcccrlirrt; firlrrrr;i;tl yc;rr

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information anrl e;xlrllrrr;rliorrs tlivcn lo ti:;, llrc (iorpl)1ny fras n.t dcfault.rl
in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or rlr:lrt:nturc lrolrlcr:; Ar;t;orrlrrrr;ly, provisiorrs 6f cl:ru:;6
(xi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 arc r()t ;rp1;lit;irlrlr: lo tlrg O11rrrlriily

(xii) In ouropinion and according to the information and explanations clivr.ln to us, tlrc conr[)ilny has rrot r;rantecl
any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of plr:cj1;c of sh;rrcs, tielrr:rrlrrr r::; lrrrr j 66er sr:<--rrritir:s

(xiii) Inouropinion,thecompanyisnotachitfundoraNidhi/Mutualbenefitfunrl/.Sot;igly Ilrprpl6rs,lllr,rrvrs*rrr;
of clauses (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O0l] are.: not applrr;rrlrlc tLr ilro r;orrrp;rrry

(xiv) In our opinion, the Company has maintained proper records in respect ol its clt:alintl:; or lr;rurrrr; sr :;1;yo:;
securities debentures and other investments and timely entries have been ntadt-,tlrcrcirr irlso lhs l;lrirrgs
securities debentures and other investment are held by the company in its own n:lln{) r:xt;cpt to ill{) (}xl{)1t

of the exemption, if any granted under section 49 of the Act.

In ouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the compirny lras rrot r;iven any
guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not taken any term loans and
hence requirement of reporting regarding application of term loans does not arise

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment.

(xviii) The contparry ltas not made preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register
maintairrr-'rl rrnrlcr scction 301 of the Act.

(xix) Tlte compirrty hir<l nol issuerl any ciebcrrluros durinl; tlrr: pcriod covered by our report.

(rc<) The conrltirny has not rittst:tl uny nrorrcy lry w:ry of llrrltlic issucs cluring the financial year under audit.

(>c<i) Accordinq to the information and t:xplanatiorrs qivcn to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noliced
or reported during thc course of our aurlit

ForD KGHHAJER&Co
Chartered Accountants

(FRN 304138E)
(NIRAJ K JHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem No. F057170

Kolkata
Dated: 16th July, 2010
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OSCOTEALIMITED

BALANCE SHEET As At 31st March,2010

Scfied u les As at 3'1 .03.2010

Rs.

As at 31.03 2009

Rs.

SOURCESOF FI.JNDS:

Shareholders' Fund

Capital

Reserves & surPlus

Total

APPLICATION OFFUNDS:

lnvestments

Current Assets,Loans & Advances:

Cash & Bank balances

I oarr:; & Atlvltnc;cs

I c:;:; (,ttttt;ttt I i;rbilititll; &

l)tovisiolls

Ncl Current aset:;

Deferred Tax assets

Total

Significant Accounting Policies &

Notes to the Accounts

2,000,000

4,183,251

6,183,251

39,11rJ

16,620

6,088,006

6, 1 04 ,626

95,443

6,009,183

134,958

6,183,251

2,000,000

2.701,929

4,V01,929

1 ,133,070

3,323,799

104,970

3,428,769

5,056

3,423,713

't45,146

4,701,929

In terms of report of even date
ForD.K. CHHA-JER&CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)

(NIRAJ K JHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem. no : F057170
Kolkata
Dated : 16th JulY, 2010

PADMA KANORIA (MRS )

S C BHATTACHARYYA

AKASH HAMIRBASIA

Directors
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OSCOTEAL.IMITED

PRoFlr & Loss ACccuNT FoR T FiE: YEAR EI{DED 31st March. 2010

Schr:rlLr{es I lr l lto Yp,tr for ihe Year.

trrrlr-'rl lJl 03.2010 Ended 31 03 2009
R:; Rs.

(

(

(

I
I
h

f

INCOME

Dividend

Interest on Loan (Gross)

(Gross : TDS Rs 5i1O3l- P Y. Rs 49539i-)

Profit from sale of lnvestments

Provision for Dimunition rn value of Investment written , back

EXPENDITURE

Administrative and other Expenses

Provision for Dimunition in value of Investments

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Provision for taxation

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Profit / (Loss) after Taxation

Income Tax of earlier years

Add : Balance Bror.rqht forward from previtl,rs year

Balance Carrir:d to Balance Shcel

Earning pcr shnro ([3asir; & [)iltrtctl)

( Face Value of Rs. 10/- oa<;h)

Significant Accounting Policics & B

Notes to the Accounts

Rs.

3, it00

{;/1,030

1 ,01)2 ,1t; I

162.514

,l'839'?11

. 29,319

29,319

1,799,892

(255,000)

(101,8e)

1,534,703

(53,381)

2,473,123

3.9911{1

769

Rs.

2,100

239,4 56

2 80()

244,356

24 ,4 1u

166.572

_ __lJ0-990

53,366

(68,000 )

63,989

49,355

2,423,768

2,473,123

0.25

In terms of report of even date
ForD.K. CHHAJER&CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)

(NIRAJ KJHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem. no : F057170
Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010
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PADMA KANORTA (MRS )

S C BHATTACHARYYA
AKASH HAMIRBASIA

Directors
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OSCOl'EALIMITTD

( /\l,l II l OW SlATEI'4ENT
I or tlrr y,rar ended 31st March 2010

l1 st March
2010

Rs,

31st March
2009

Rs.

/T (:ASI.lFLOWFROMOPERAT'INGACTIVIIIF:S

Net Profit before tax and extra-ordittt'y ttenr:'

r\d;ustments fr.rr :-

Profil on sale of investments

lr..terest on l..oans glven

Provision for Dimunition in the vallue ol Investrlrents;

(.)pcrating profit before working capital r;lrittit;cs

Aillustments for :-

Trade PaYables

Trade Receivables

Clalsh Generated from ol)oriltl(')rrli

Direct taxes Paid (Nct)

Ncl ca:;h frorn opetltlittrl ;rt;tivitic:;

It CASI{ FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

lilrlr-' ol Inveslnlonts

lntcrcst on Loans [loctriverl

(lncreasc)/Decrease in Loans & Advances

Net cash used in investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FTNANCING ACTIVITIES (C )

Nct (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalent (A+BtC)

Cash and cash equivalent Opening Balance

Cash and cash equivalent closing balance

(A)

1 ,7 SS',892

(1,092,167)

(5/1,030)

(102,514)

(25,819)

__ 
(2s,000)

(50,819)

(162,103)

(212,922',)

2,348,640

57,1 03

(5,500,000)

(3,094,2s7)

(3,307,1 79)

3,323,799

16,620

53,366

239,456

166,572

459,394

1,684

(41,712)

419,366

(86,566)

332,800

(23e,456)

2,939,079

2,699,623

3,032,423

291,376

3,323,799

(B)

:

I

i

I
t.

I
t
T

l,lote . .l . Ca ;h and cash equivalent represent cash and bank balances caly

2. The above cas5 flow statrnent has been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as set out in the Accounting

Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statenlent issued by lrrstitute of Chartered Accountants of India'

Thls is flre cash Flow statenent referred in our tepc:r1 of even date.

For D.K. GHHA"JER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 3041 3BE)
(NIRAJ KJHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem. no : F057170
Kolkata
Dated:16th JulY,2010

PADN/A KANORTA (MRS ) I
S C BHATTACHARYYA I Directors
AKASH HAMIRBASIA 

I
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OSCOTEA LllinlTEr,]

Schedufes annexed ta and forn''ing gsart o{ tlte Ralance Sheel as at 31st March, 2010

As al 1i1 0.1 2i) l0
fls

As at 111 03 200!.r

Rs

SCHEDULE - "1''

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

2,40,000 (P Y 2,40,000) L:rltrity Sitarcs of f ir; 1()/- crrt:lt

10,000 (1'] Y 1t),000) 1 l'X' Ctrmr-rlalivc Rr:ticctttaltlrr

f'rcfcrr)lrr;c:;hrTc:; of Rs 10/- cach

lssucd :

?,40.0{\o (l'Y 2,4(),(X)()) [cltrily slrtrs; of Rs 1O/- each

Srrbscribcrl artd Paid-tt1t

2,(){),000 (l'Y 2,(x),(x)) |

SCHEDULE -2

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capita Rcdcmtion Rcscrve

General Reserve

Profit & Loss Account

Grand Total

2,,1i)0,00()

I00,()00

2 ,1;00 ,000
:

2,400,000
:

2,000,000
;-

1 5,001

2 1 3,806

3,954,445

4,183,251

2,400,000

100,000

2,500 000
:;

t d(tn onn
:

15,000

213,806

2,473,123

2,701;929
:

/CERTTFIED TRUF COFY
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oscoTFA LlMllED

Schedules annexed tct and forming part of the Balance Sheef as at 31st March, 2A10

SCH EDU LE - "3"
INVESTMENTS

t-ong Term - Other than Trade (At Cost)

l'Jame of the Company As at lllsl M;rrr;lr, 2010
No o{ Cost

Sharcs
(Rs )

As at 31st March,2009
No of Cost

Shares
(Rs.)

Face
Value
(Rs )

QUOTED;

Fully paid-up Equity Shares

I he Grob Tea Co. Ltd

'l-he Patna Electric Supply [,] I ttl

PSlvl Ltd

Bank of India

Pentamedia Graphics Ltd

Fully paid up equity shares

Tara Investments Ltd

Less : Provision for Diminution in Value
of Quoted Investments

Market value of Quoted Shares

10

1()

10

10

10

300

50

700

990

'2,420

1,250

17,450

167,555

20 ?44

300

50

700

990

1,256,473

2,420

1,250

17,450

167.555

1,445,148
:

1,495,148

362,078

188,675
:

1,000 50,000

50,000

238,675

199,565

1,000

GRANDTOTAL

--* 
rulq

250,980

1,133,070

-

2,273,376
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OSCOTEALIMITED

Schedules annexed to and fornting part od the Balance Sheef as af 3f sf Marclt. 2010

/is lrl.i I sl rlarclt, 201 0

11s

As at 31st Marcir 20()lr

Rs

SCHEDULE.4

CASH & BANKBALANCES

Cash in hand (as ceftrfierl by the ntanitylt:rncttt)

Balance with Scheduled Banks

- Current account

Total

SCHEDULE.5

CURRENT ASSETS , LOANS & ADVANCES

Loans

- To Bodics Corpuratc

Sundry dttlrtor.';

I ntercsl Rr-'ccivrtlrlcr

Adv:tncc lrrr;clrntt T;tx [)

Total

SCHEDULE.6

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

Income Tax Ptovisions (Net of Aclvanccs)

Oustanding Liabilities

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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12 t140

1 ,t347

3,',3'2:2 .152

16,620

5,500,000

25,000

s63,006

6.088.006
:

90,387

5,056

95,443

-

3,323,799

-

49,079

55,89 I

'104,970

-

5,056



OSCOTEALIMIl E D

Schedule annexed
ended 31st March,

tct and forming Part of the Profit'
201 0

& I-oss Account for the Year

For the yea!' ended
31 03.2010

Rs.

For the Year cnd(rtl
31 03.200!J

Rs

1

I
l

SCHEDULE.T

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER FXPENSES

Depository & Bank charges

Directors fees

F:iling fees

General Chargr:s

Conveyance

Auditors Remuneration

As Audit fees

In other caPacitY

Professional fees

Rates & Taxes

Secretarial Audit fees

1,413

1,900

5,000

6,547

2,153

5,056

2,500

4,750

29,319
@

282

't,500

1,530

3,54 5

2,558

5,050

2,247

1,500

4,550

1,650

Total 24,418

SCHEDULE -8

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOU NTS :

Accounting Policies

1) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

a) The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the

provisions of the ComPanies Act.

b) The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recoganises significant items of

lncome & Expenditure on accrual basis

2l lnvestments :

a) All investments classified as long Term are carried at cost. Provision for dimunition in the value has been

made if such fall is considered otlter than tcmporary in nature'

b) Dividends are accounted for on receipt basis

3) Interest on loan:

lnterest on Loan is accountecl for on accrual basis except in case of Non- Performing assets, in respect of which

income is not recognised as there is uncertainty as to ultimate realisation.

4) Taxation:-
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period based on

applicable tax rate and laws. Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence in respect ol

deferred tax asset, on timing difference, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income

that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods and is measured

using tJx rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred

tax assets are revrewed at each Balance Sheet date to re-assess realisation.

iCERTIFIED TRUE COPY



OSCO TEA LIMITED

5) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estinration in measurer.ent are recognised when there i:; ;r 1rrr,,,r,rrlobligationasaresultof pasteuentJnditisprobaoletnattnerewilioeanoutflowofresources 

contingernt A:;:;rr,,,
ff;?ty:::J:i:'T;Xill,lscrosed 

rn the Financiarstaternents 
"Contingent 

riabirities if mareriarare dist;r.:;r,rr
NOTESOFACCOUNTS

a) 
#J,x,Iul3'^i'iT3s'iiJ$Jg#;ft:'i+3 il.';l';l?.,i,|"xx 

Equitv shares are he,d bv rhe H,rrlirr,y
b) 

ff:ffi:#[::::,:li:tffil:v the manasement as ler Accountins Standard 1B issued by ihe rnst*ute c,r

i) Name of the parties where controt exists
Salem Erode lnvestments Ltd ( Holding Contpanv)

ii) Key management personnel
Mrs padma Kanoria

iii) Particulars of Transactions during the year ended 31st March,2010
Maxinturn balance

dttrins ute year t"':ii,:"i::,'i',',!"0

2,700,000 00

2 700,000

Nature of Transaclion

Loans Given

Repaynrent of
Loans received

Interest Received/
Reccivabie

Ja/enl E/ode
lnv.estntents Ltcj

200,000

92.071
c) Thc coml;anu hr.,o,1". business segment.Accordingly, there a,re no 

-reportabru ,*,.n"n,, as perAccotrntirrg standarcJ 17 issued ny tne tisiiiute of charterLd Accountants of India in ,,Segment 
Reporting,,.d) Thcre are tlo amounts outstanding to Small Scale Undertakings as on the date of balance sneet.e) The doferred tax asset comprise as the following :

Lonr; Tcrnr CaJrital Losses
Provision for Dint. In value

carried forward
of investments

2009_ 10
Rs

93,847
34.A44

127,891

17,254

is as under :

2008 -09
Rs

70,558
74.,58p

145,146

(63,e8e)
( Charge) / Crcdit for the year

f) Basis for calculatioh of basic and diluted earirrg for s hare

s) 1l)o(i / rc

Particulars

a. Profit .lftor laxcs

b. Weighted .u,rr,,n., *G;rt*""
%

c. Facevaruc %

d. Basicancl clilutedF'nrngpershare(a/b)
ru

2009-1 0

Rs
2008 09

Rs
1,561,937 215,927

200,000 200,000

10 10

7.81 1.08

wherever necessary
In terms of report of even date
For O.K. CHHAJER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 3041 3BE)
(NIRAJ KJHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem. no F057170
Kolkata
Dated:16th July,2010

PADMA KANORIA (MRS )S C BHATTACHARYYA
AKASH HAMIRBASIA

Directors



Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets

NIL

Misc. Exoenditure

NIL

lnvestments

7 3.41 1

Accumulated Losses

NIL

Company's General
Conrpattit:s Ar;l 1 1)fr6)

Br-rsiness Prcrfile

OSCOTEALIMITED

Unsecured Loans

NIL

Net Current Assets

1

+/- ProfiVloss after Tax

1,561,937 l

Balance Sitreet Abstract And
(Subnritted in lerrns of Part lV ot the

1. RegistrationDetails

Capital raised during the year (Figures in Rupees)

fRtrhil-su,,-lf u I
ilt. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Figures irr Rupees)

Sources of Funds

F""*".;;l
f-^il]

Deffered Tax Assets

127

lV. Performanco of Company (Figures in Rupees)

Total Expenditure

,o ?1q

+/- Earning por share

7.81

Generic Names of PrinciPal

Item Code no. (lTC Code)

Product DescriPtion

/CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

+f ProfiVloss bef Tax

I ,834,192

Dividend rale ok

v. Products / Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

+J

Registtattot't tto

u 01132 WB 1986 PlC 040u40

ode9
1

;z
Sta

llc:;r:rvcs & SurPlus

6f
ftx



SALEM ERODE INVE STMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED i:: INANCIAI- STATFN/ENI'

AUDITORS REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF SA[-EM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Salem Erode Investments Limited, its subsirlr;rryand associates as at 31st March 2010 and consolidated Profit and Loss Account and consolidated cash Flr.rwStatement for the year ended

These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's Management our responsibility is to exprr,ssan opinion on these financial statements based on our audit we conducted our audit irr accordance with aucJitinc;standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audrt to obtainreasonable assurance about whether the financialstatements are free of material misstatcn.rent. An audit includesexamining on the test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An auditalso includes asselssing..lhe accounting principles used and significant estrmates macJe by the management aswell evaluatinq lhe overall financial statement. we believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

we have arrclitcr:l thrr financial statement of the subsidiary and Tara Investments Ltd, an associale FinancialStatements of srrlrsirliary reflecls total assets of Rs 61 ,83,2511- as at 31st March 2010 and total profit of Rs.15,34,7031- for thr: yr-.ar enrjecj

on thc basis ol ittkrrrttation anrl r-.xplanations given to us and on the consideration of separate audit reports onindividual auctitecl slill()ments of salem Erode Investments Ltd ancl its aforesaid subsidiary and associates, inour opinion, tltc consolidated firranr:ial statements grve a true and fair view in conformity with the accountingprinciples cenr,rrally ;tr:ceptr:d in lnrlia .

1 ln thc t;;tsr: of thr: (')ons:olid;rtc<1 {:l;rlancr: Sheet of the consolidated state o{ affairs ot Salem ErodeInveslnlent:; Limitr:ri as rrt lilst Marclr 2010:

I

i
irl

AACERTTFIED IRu*.cCIpy

In casc of tltt: Corrsolirlattltl Irrolit atrrJ l-os:; Account of the consolidated results of operations of Salem Erode
Invcstnlerrts t.inritcd arttl its strllsidiary ;rnrl attriltrrtable profit of the Associate for the year ended on that date;
and

In casr: of Cortsoliriatcti Caslt [:ltiw slatentcnl r-rf thc consolidated cash flow of Salem Erode Investments
[-intit.rl :r.cl il:; srrll:;idirrrics frrr thr: y.;rr'ntlcrl on thc clate.

ForDKChhajer&Co
Chartered Ar;r;ounta nts

(FRN 30413r18)
Niraj K Jhunjhunwala
Partner
Mem no. F057170
Kolkata 700 001
Dated: 16th July,20'1 0



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CCJNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS A1 31 51" MARCI-I. 201 O

Schodult.' As
Rs.

at 31-3-2414
Rs.

As at 31-3-2009
Rs. Rs.

SOURCESOF FUNDS

Shareholders Funds

Capital

Reserves & Surplus

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXEDASSETS

Gross Block

Less : Depreciation

INVESTMENTS

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sundry Debtors

Irrvt:rttorir-'s

Cash :rrrd Bank llalant;e

I oans and Advanccs

1 ,319,ti25

56,738,389 58,058,014

58,0 58,014

1 ,319,625

52,724,896 54,044,521

54,044,5r1

1

2

Less CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

a) Current Liabilities B

b) Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

N:tes On accounts

454 ,7 11

21 ,81:\,272

811 716

353,659

279,329

105,599

32,389,670

1 ,7 13,7 12

34.,208,981

632,434

708,624

1,341,058

34,972,314

58,058,014

PADMA KANORIA (Mrs.)
KUSUM KANORIA(Mrs.)
PRERANA GOENKA(Mrs.

5

6

7

501,706

4 6,995

25,000

7 0,435

1,762,208

34,314,126

36J ?1 ,r69

727,985

471 ,470

1 ,199,455

74,330

20,118,837

983,432

32,867,922

54,044,521

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of everr date.

ForD.K. CHHA"JER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)
(NIRAJ K JHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem. no : F057170
Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010

CERTIFIED TRUE coPY

Directors



SALEIvI ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEI.JT

CONSOLIDATED PROFITAND LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH,2010

INCOME

Sale of Shares

Profits in sale of lnvestments

Other Income

Closing Stock of Shares and Debentures

Liabilities no longer required written - back

Provision for Diminution in the value of Investments

EXPENDITURE

Opening Stock of Shares and Debentures

Administrartive and Other Expenses

Depreciation

Securities Transaction Tax

Provision for dimunition in value of Investments

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation
Provision for Taxation

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Fringe Benefit Tax

Profit / (Loss) after Taxation
Income tax of earlier years written back

Share of Profit/ (Loss) of Associate Companies

Balance brought forward from previous year

Amount availaible for appropriation
Appropriations
Proposed Dividend

Corporate Tax on Dividcnd

Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

r3alance Carried forward to Balance sheet

Schedule

10

Written-back

Year ended
31st March, 2010

80,s79
2,1 58,096
3.707,566

70,435
6,073

393,797
6,416,546

105,599

813,340
34,37 6

2 3,566

PADMA KANORIA (Mrs.)
KUSUM KANORIA(Mrs.)
PRERANAGOENKA(Mrs.)

Ytlltt t'ttrlr,rl
3'1st Marclr, :'ol)'l

12,11 lll,,l(rll
1 ,01) | ,4 r,.'

'l Olt {r1}11

11

13,515,529

I Olr,lrllll
| .) ,.) 1 ,1.t8 /

ll ? ,.11) lr

1)4lt.llllr
976,881

5,439,665

(1,005,000)
(165,71 6 )

4,268,949
(e,728)

4,259,222
217,413

?199r_€99
32,473,995

Earning per share (Basic and Diluted) (face value of Rs. 10/-)

Notes on the Accounts 12

395,865
67,277

300,000
600,000

31 ,1 10,853

32,473,995
33.93

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.

For D.K. CHHA"TER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)
(NIRAJ KJHUNJHUNWALA)
Partner
Mem. no :F057170
Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010

2,308,4(i7
t t ,z.oi ,}t;z

(1 ,:]03,(XX))

/0l,!)011
((i,//([

10,509,201

10,509,202

3,121,010
17,995,290-

31,625,s02

395,t](ilr
61,')ll

1,05|i,o(x)
2,1 10,o0o

27,997 ,3:'(l
31 ,625,'JO2

10lJ 21)

Dircctor:;

ffi



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

OON:JOLIDATED CASH FLOW STA]EMENI
I or the vear ended 31st March, 2010

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit / Loss before tax and extra-ordrnary items

lncome from Dividend

DePreciation

lnterest on Loans

Provision for Dimunition in value of investments

Profit on sale of lnvestments

Loss on sale of Future transactiol'l lrl shares

Profit on sale of Fixed Assel

Liabilities no longer requrred

Operating profit before workin!l c;ll)llirl (rlr'rlr(l(lr;

Adjustments for :-

Trade & Other receiv:rtrl'"'

Inventortes

Irrt<1c P:tY:tlrk::;

( );tl;lt tltrlltlt,tl,'rl lt I rltt t tltlt.tlt"t t'

| )[i,r I l.rrr.', lr,rrrl (lJr'l)

ll"l r''r"lr ltttttt ttlrlt'tlltt'; 'rr lr' rlr' ' (A)

1r. cAsll 1 l ()w I l{( )M lNVl :' l llJr , /\( l lvll ll .'

l'tttr:lt,t:,rl tll I trr:rl A','.r'l',

fiirlt: tll I ixt:tl A:;:;t:l

Sale / lltldertrptiott o{ lttvc:'lttr' ttl '

Purchase ol lttvcsttttcttl:;

Dividends

lnterest on Loan

Net Cash used in investirr0 .)(:tivllr(':' (lJ)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACI IVII II IJ

Dividends paid

Corporate Dividend Tax

Unsecured Loans

Net cash used in Financirrg activilrtr:; (C )

Net(Decrease)/increase in cash att<l r:ltslt trtlittv;tll:ttl (n t ttt C)

Cash and cash equivalent Closing Balitttt:t'

Cash and cash equivalent Closing Balanct;

This is the cash Flow statement ref()fro(j trt itt ottt lt)lx)rl ol ovt)11

ForD.K. CHHAJER& CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 3041388)
NIRAJ KJHUNJHUNWATA
Partner
Mem. no 1F057170
Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010

31st March
201 0

Ltt

5,439,665

(iIJlt,97B )

ir4 ,376

( li,{):rll,{i66 )

(31)l], /1)7)

(:). I LlJ,0lxi)

I ),ll lt2

(lllr,:, /(i)
((].0 /:] )

( l,lrt),0 I ll)

(. it t',1 rll{ )(X) )

.Jl,, 1 (i4

1)lr, {r 51

(.Jt),1rl/.21)ti)

( I ,1'1,:1.1 /{))

l:t? ,?.:to ,47 7 |

(,1lj{;,4tJ1 )

100,000

tt,:l1(),t56

(.1,:151 ,4 1 3)

388,978

s08,619

2,066,159

31st March
2009

Rs.

_ (395,865)

(67.277)

(463,142\

(30,627,462)

32,389,670

1,762,208

11,207,062

(336,907)

", 
?o<

(751,755)

948,486

1 { nqo 2Al

1 1 534858

(47,823)
,, AAA 114

(1 ,1 52,1 09)

21,434,207

_!aw:
JJO'YU /

751 ,755

13,307,874

(395^865)

(67,277)

(2,500,000)

(2,963,142)

3.1 ,778,939

610,731

32,389,670

Directors

clate

AA

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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SALEM ERODETNVESTMENTS LIMIl EI]
CONSOLIDATED FINANC]IAI. SI A,IF[41 NI

SCHEDULE ANNEXFD TO ANIJ f.ORI\4II.lG PART C)F ]'i-IE CONSOI.IDA I I t) N ( ](,.r]N I I ;as at 31st March,20.1 0

SCHEDULE- 1

SHARECAPITAL.

Authorised

3,60,000 Equity Shares of Rs. .1 0/- each

40,000 61l2ok Cumulative Redeemable

Preference Shares of Rs. 10/_ each

lssued, Subscribed and paid_up

1,31,955 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid_up

Add : Forefeited Shares

SCHEDULE.2

RESERVESAND SURPLUS

Capital [lcrlcrrrpliorr Iiu;cfvc

Gcncnrl Rcr;crvr:

C)parritrr; I |;rl:trrr:l

Transfcr lrorn l,rolil li lo,,:t n{ (.r)lnl

Statutory Rcscrvc I rrrrrl -

Opening Balarrcc

Add : Transfer frclnr prolit & [.os:; A/t;

Capital Reserve on Consolidation of Subsicliary

Profit and Loss Account

As at 31st
March, 2010

Rs.

3,600,000

400,000

4,000,000

1,319,550

75

1,319,62s

-

A.,.rl ll,,l
M.Ut lt, ,'lltl,l

,.'.

Ir,llt ||tilrI

l(l| |1 ri l

'l ll00 ilil0

Note : Of the above 43,gBS Shares allotted as fuily paid-up Bonus
Shares by way of capitatisation of General Reserye.

lir,1r,'11, ll(,

l,Olrlr,(l0o

l , .l l ,r, t, ,'',

,100 0( to

Ilr'rli.l llrr

{ilrl iO OOI)

1, il1:r,,t.,0

?/,91)/..\(;()

52,724.896

4{)(},(}oo

lrr,1rll.l. I l(,

r{)o,ooo l{;,lili,l,Il(i

{i,lr{iO,000

000,000 7,160,000

1J83,420

31 ,1 10,853

,CERITF 
ED TRUF egpy



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDAIED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

:;( )l ll :DULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMINCiI PAtll Of r I ll CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
;r,, ;rl lJ lst March. 2010

SCHEDULE -3

I. IXEDASSETS:
AT COST DEPRICIATION NET BALANCE

Particulars

As at 31st Addrtion Deductions

March during the during lhe

20m year year

Rs Rs Rs

As at 31 sl As at 31 st

l,4arch March

n10 2000

Rs Rs

Additron Deductions As at 31st As at 31 sl As at 31 st

during the during the March March March

yeat year n10 2010 m09

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Computer

Motor'Car

45,225

308,434 456,481 308,434

45,225 24,970 8,102 33,072 12,153 20,255

456,481 254,359 26,274 ?6b,710 13,923 442,558 54,075

353,659 456,481 308,434 50'1,706 279,3?9 34,376 266,710 46,995 454,f11 74,330

Previous year 353,659 353,639 246,934 32,395 27s,329 74,330

As at
Marclr,

4 4 6,500

50,000

496,500

t2.479.549

't2,976,049

10,955,766

23,931,815

2,118,543

2'l,813,272

- 70,435

70,435

As at 31st
March, 2009

Rs.

446,500

50,000

496,500

12,262,136

12,758,636

9,872,540

22,631,176

2,512,339

20,118,837
:

105,s99

105,599

31 st
2010
lRs.

SCHEDULE -4

INVESTMENTS:

INVI-S] MENT IN ASSOCIN II I;

I rlrrity lrrvc:;trttt:ttts in associlrtc:; lry llrc llolrlirrrl (;()nrl),lly

I rlrrity Invcstments in associates try thc litrlr;iiir;rry Oorrrprrny

Add/(Less) .Adjustments for post acquisitiorr :,lrirrc

of lrrofit/(loss)of associates (equity Mt:tlrt.rrl)

OTHER INVESTMENTS

Equity Shares

Less : Provision for Diminution in Valuc of

SCHEDULE - 5

STOCK OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES

Fully paid-up Equity Shares-

,CERT!FlEtl "iRlrF

ffi



SALFM ERODE INVEST MENTS LlMll I,:Ll

(ioNSOLIDAIFD LINAN(llAt :,lAl{ l\4t Ni

SCH[I]IJLE Al'JNF XiiD IO ANt) I(.)flll'"4lNG PAlll ()l
.1-; at 31st Marclt,2010

llll (l( )l.J::( rl ll )/\l l l ) n(.(;()llNlS

SCFIEDULE.6

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Bank Balances - (With Scheduled Banks)

On Current Account

On Unpaid Dividcnd Account

On Prcferenr;r'' Shrtrc Rr:dctnlltitrn Ar;counl

SCHEDULE -7

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(lln:;rrr:rrrcrl (,otl;irttttcrl (lood unless

ollrctwt:;c r;l;tlrltl)

l-oatrs :

( )ott:;itlrtrtttl r;rrorl

( )rrn:.;irlcrr'rrl rlottlrllttl

I c:;:; l)r()vi:;i{)tl lrtr tlottlrlltll rlcltl:'

Arlvltrtr:c:; trtr;ovtll;lllltl itt t::t:;ll ttt tll

kinrl rlr ftlr v;tlltrt lo lrtl rtltxrivtltl

I ntcrost rttt;civ;rlrlt-'

Deposits:

With Joint Stock ComPanY

Interest accrued thereon

Less : Provision for doubtful debts

CERTIFIED TRUE OCFY

A:, .rl 3'1 st
M;rr r:lr, 2010

Rs

{i :t2lJ

1 ,!i/ .\ .,1,1,1

| /,.),1 / 1

1riJ,1){llr

As at 31st
March, 2009

Rs.

7,505

32,19i,447

1 31 ,453

s3.265

3i2,100,000

1 ,600,000

3:r. /ix),axx)

t,ii00,i)()() '.\)

1,7C)2,208 32,389,670

-

1,600,000

1,600,000

3,200,000

100,000 1,600,000 1,600,000

250,000

'14,185

264 J85

264,185

250,000

14,185

-ffi78s

- 264,185

105,000

2,109,126

72,000

41 .712

1 ,7 13,7 12

r



I

t SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CJONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1i(;I II I)ULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OFJ TI-]E CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
;r,;rl :J1st March. 2010

As at 31st
March, 2010

Rs.

A,s at 31st
March, 2009

Rs.

SCHEDULE -B

CURRENT LIABILITIES

l-iabilities for Expenses

Unclaimed Dividends (Refer Note below)

lJnclairred Preference Shares on reden-rlttiorr

tVoie . fhls does nol rnclttcJt: itrty urtutttrtl tlLtt:
for deposit to "Tltt> investctrs [:cirtcaliort & l)tolr:t:liort I ttrt<1"

SCHEDULE.9

PROVISIONS

[]roposcd Dividends

Corporate Tax on Dividend

Provision of Income Tax (Net of Advance

SCHEDULE.lO

OTHERINCOME

Dividend (Gross)

Interest on Loan (Gross)

(Tax deducted at source Rs 10,2201P Y

Interest on Others (Gross)

Profit on Sale of Assets

Misc incomes

Rs.40 4561-)

C€RI,F,EO 
IRUE

4 95,54 I
179,17 1

53,261r

7439V

395,805

67 ,27'7

B 328

471,!79

3tJu,978

3,028,60ii

2 3 1 ,0,16

5B,2 76

3,707,566
:

448,540

130,629

53,265

632,434

395,865

67,277

245,482

708,624

2,800

1,091,462

-

6f
![K,s



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, SIATEMENT

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDAIED ACCOUNTS
as at 31st March. 20.1 O

SCHEDULE - 1 1

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENDITURES

Advertisements

Auditors remuneration

As Statutory fees

In Other capacity

Computer Expenses

Conveyance

Depository & bank charges

Directors fees

Donation

General charges

Insurance chartlcs

Interest paid

Legal charqcs

Loss on futrtrc trrrrrr;;tctiorrs ol sharr,,s

Mcltor car rurrtrinr; (]xl){)nri{rlj

Postat;c, Tolcltltorrc & Trrlrtr;nrrtr

Printinrl & lit;rliorr;rr y

Profcs:;i<lrr;rl lcr'l;

Rr:trt, R:ttcs & l;rxcr;

Rcglistrar & | r;rn:;lcr Ar;crrl lcc:;

ROC Filinrl frtc:;

Sa la rie s

Secretarial Auciit lt:r:s

Service Tax & Cess

Subscription s

CERTIFIED TRUE COPV

For the year e"nded
31st March 2010

Rs Rs

10,595

For the ycar r-'rrrlcrl
31st March 200,{)

Rs

7,82:J

14,984

10 ,295 .) it ,2 / \)

1 4,983

18,200 33,1 B3

4 ,817

7,524

22,151

5,100

/ ,t.).)./)

/ ,t\1,'

| ,,) t l:.t

,l 
, 1rO( )

1r00,00o

l{;,1):t:t

., ll | 1r

19,670

4,032

1,278

50,000

.9,832

'27 ,4C7

1i;,140

10,24\7

2:\1,82t)

ft3,B16

15,444

10,000

251,000

7,800

7,829

13,567

813,340

-

35,334

21,52?-

8,825

472,947

32,900

19,103

3,060

35,1 00

B,02ir

1 n 704,

't,r^,t*
:i



PrinciPles of consolidatiorr

The consolidated {inancial statements relate to Salem Erode Investments Ltd ('the company')and its

subsicliary company osco Tea l-td The consolidated financial statement have been prepared on the following

basis .

i)ThefinanciaIStatementsoftheCompanyanditssubsidiarycompanyarecombinedonaline-by-|inebaS|S
by adding together the book values of like items of assets, laibilities, income and expenses after fully

e|iminatirrgintra-groupba|ancesanclintra-grouptransactions-resu|tinginunrealisedprofitsor|osses
and adjustment of changes in carryini 

-ailount 
in value.of investment of associate companies in

accordance with Accounting standard'1as1 zr- "consolidated Financial Statements" issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants ol lnclla

ii)Thedifferencebetweenthocostofirrvestmentinthesubsidiaries,overthenetassetsatthetimeof
acqusition ot shares in the subsidi;rrres rs rer:ognised in the financial staternent as Goodwill or Capital

Reserve as the case maY be'

iii) In case of associates wherc tht: cornl)any rlirectly or through subsidiaries holds more lhan2oo/o of equity'

investments rn associates are accou.tc(lior using equity method in accordance with Accounting standard

(AS) 23 - ,.Accourrting for investnrents in associltes in consolidated financial statements" issued by the

lnstitute of Chartt:rcd Act;tluntltnts 'rl 
lrl(lla

iv) The cornpany ar:r;ount:;1or its sirltrc irr thr.r change in the net assets of the associates' after eliminating

unrealised 
'rofit:; 

ancl losses resulting {ronr transactions between the Cornpany and its associates to

the extent ol rts slrare, through its prcirt anci Loss account to the extent such change is attributable to the

associates,ProtitandLossaccountandthroughitsreservesforthebaiance.

v) The ditterence between the cost of investment in the associates arrd the share of net assets at the time

of acqusition of shares in the associates is identified in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital

Reserve as the case maY be

vi) As far as possible the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies

for|iketransactionsandothereventsinsimi|arcircumstancesandarepresentedinthesamemanner
as the Company's separate financial statements

2. Investments other than in subsidiaries and associates have been accounted as per Accounting Standard 13

on "Accounting for Investments'"

iicIIEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF

SCHEDULE 1 2

NOTESONACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE

ACCOUNT

The subsidiarY comparlY

Name of the subsldiarY

OSCO Tea Ltd.

Tara lnvestments Ltd

'i it:H I'l ij li;:.,) r"l.{i It- i.i )r.,:

SAI-EM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

THE ACCOUNTS ASAT 31st MARCH 2010

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SH EET AND PROFIT AND LOSS

considerecl in the consolidated financial statements

CountrY of
Incorporation

lndia

lndia

3. Othersignificant accounting policies :-

These are set out under 
,,significant Acocunting policies" as given in the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

of Salem Erodo Investments Limited and its su lsidlary' :

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT:

i
rl
:l

il
i

',1

I

{
{

'lI
il
,lL

Proportion of
ownershiP interest

I 00%

The significant assoclate companies considered in the consolidated financial statements is :

Name of the countryof Proportion of

associate companies incorporatioq ownership interest

32.42%

53

6yu{Kr

Q\



SALEM ERODE INVESIMENTS L,IMITED

CO N SO L I D ATE D F I I',I I\ N C I A L S'I A, I' I'_ N/I I N'i

3 As required bi' the Accountirrq Standard (AS :l.j) on AccountincJ fOr Investments rn Associates rn orirr,,.lr,l rr,,,tFinancial Statenrr:rrt isstred ily ther lnsiitute o1 (lirartererl accountants of lndra, the carryrnq ir.( )r.r , ,rInvestments in Associates at tirr: beqirini.g or lhe,vear lras been restatecJ by applyinq,,Lquity M',rrri ,laccountinq trottr tltc date of acqirisition of th,: :rs:;,-rciales and corresponorng ad1ustmcnt has bt:err nr:t(i. l,the retained earnrnr.rs at the beqinnincj of the \rear elir-pinatilcl unrealised ltrofits, r1 any

31st March
2010

31st Marclr
200 I

t

o

Contingent liabilities :

In respect o{ incorne Tax Assessments ior earlier yrs

Total number o1 SharesiDebentures purchasecj

Total number of Shares/Debentures sold/recieemecl

The deferred tax asset as at 31st March 20iO compi-ise as the

Rclatr:cJ to f ixcri ;r:;l;c1:l

Carry {orw;rrrl lo:;r;c:;s urrrjcr lnr:ontc l;rx

Provi:;iotr for [)irlirtlliorr irr v;rltrc ol lrrvcs;lrrrtnl.r

(9,728)

238,402

7 4 ,183

following :

31st March

_-2910

8,338

372,959

436,420

817 ,717

69,231)

1,120

30 7,94 ir

31st March
2009

/ 1 ,()'21;

3411,(i/0

lr(i 1 ,lt.l i

983,432
-.i----

B llrr: Corrrp;rrry lr;l; ()l{} lrrr:;irrc:;t; t;rrrplrlrrl Ar;r.o11li1111ly fltr:re are no reportable SegmentS aS per AccountingStattd;trrl:; l/ i:;r;rrctl lry lltr' lrr:;lilrrl. .l ()ir;rrlrrr,rl Ar;corrntarrts of IncJia on ..SegmJnt 
Reporting,,.

9 lhtlrrl ilr() rto ilrll()llrtl ottlt;l,tttrJttrr;r, l,r.'irrr.rll l;r:,rlc IJrtrlrrrllrkirrrl:i lr:; on lltr: date of Balance Sheet.
10 Rrllrttcrl p;rrlic::;rr; irjcrrlilroti lry llrr,rrr;rrr.rrlr,rrrlrrl ;r,, !r:r Ar;r:orrrrlincl Slarrd;rrcls 1B issued by the Institute ofCltarlctr:rl Ar:r;orrl,rrrl:; rrl lrrrlr;r

;t) Nanrr-" of thc partics wlterc c<lrlrol cxrsl:,

Oll()(.) Ir:lr I lrl I lrl , :,rrlr:;irlr;rry ol llrl (,,)lll),urV

Associate

Ta ra Invr: s tr-n c n t:; L tr l

companics/Firms in which Directors/thcir relative are interested

Tinnevelley Tuticorin Inveslments Ltcl

Key management Personnel

Mrs. Padma Kanoria - Drrecror

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

l) )

c)

d)



SALEM ERODE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAIEMENT

( Rs. in lacs)

Particulars of the transactions during the year ended 31 st March, 201 0

Figures of the previous year have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.

For D.K. CHHA"JER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 304138E)
NIRAJ K JHUNJHUNWALA
Partner
Mem. no : F057170
Kolkata
Dated : 16th July, 2010

CERTIFIED TRUE Coj-..

PADMAKANORIA(Mrs.)
KUSUM KANORIA(Mrs.)
PRERANA GOENKA (Mrs.)

Directors

f,lature ot

Transaclron

Osco Tea

Ud

Tara lnvestmer)ts

u0

Mrs Padma

Kanona

Tinnevelley

Tuticorin

Investments Ltd.

Loans Taken 0 (2)

Loans Given 225 (0)

Repayment of Loans 0(27)

lnvestments in Equrty

Interest Payable/Paid 0 (0 e2)

Interest Receivable/Received

Directors Fee 0 01 (0.01)

Drvrdend Paitl o 7B(0 78) 0 97(0 67) 0 76 (0 76)

Rent

Balance outstandi ng at the year end

Loans Taker r {) (21,)

Loans Giverr 1 50 (0)

Investrnertt irr [:qLrrly B 17(B 1i) 4 47 (4 47) ? o( /? oq\

Ren I plylblc/Paid

Maximum balance during the year

Loans Taken 0(27)

Loans Given 225 (A)

Figures of previous years have been shown in trrackets



I' lt (l x Y

SAl"t":M f;:l{{ )l)t ltnvt :, I I',Ir N f S t_lMlTED

in the

being a mernber/members of

theabove mentioned Companyherebyappoinl,,

i/VVe......

of...........

district of

or failing hinr

in the districtof ..,

to vote for me / u$ on firy / our lrr:lr;rl{ rrl

2010 and at any ucljorirnnrorrl llrcrcrrf

,,,..............:..... .... asmy/ourprOXy

tlro AnnLrrrl (ir,rri,irrl lvlrrrllri{,1 ol'the Company to be held on the 27th August,

NOTE: Thg p$r{y lhufii bO deposited at the friol;tnlrrrr.<l Ofllt$ Of the Company at 14, Motilal Nehru Road,
Kplknlil i ?00 Sn$ hot less than 48 frr)rrr* lrrrhrrri lllo tltn$ of holding the meeting.

CERT,F'EO TRUE COPY_ .i....,i.rt.^".r'a^L-:-+.-+d,-_ , __..@$,a
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